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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

ALABAMA Alabama 
Association of 
Oriental 
Medicine 
Hidden Creek 
Professional Park 
28311 N. Main St. 
Ste B-101 
Daphne, AL 
36526 
(866) 606-6866 
(251) 626-5066 

Fax 

Board of Dental 
Examiners 
of Alabama 
5346 Stadium 
Trace Pkwy, Ste. 
112 
Hoover, AL 35244 
Ph: (205) 985-7267 
Fax: (205) 985- 

0674 

 

https://www.dental

board.org  

N/A Alabama Office of 
Radiation Control 
Administrative 
Annex, Suite C 
P.O. Box 303017 
Montgomery, AL 
36130-3017 
Phone: (334) 290- 
6244 
Fax: (334) 285- 

9342 

770 Washington 
Avenue Plaza, Ste 
250 
Montgomery, AL 
31604 
Attn: Peggy 
Benson 
Executive 
Director 
Phone: 334-293- 
5200 

abn.alabama.gov 

Susan Alverson 
Executive 
Secretary 
111 Village St 
Birmingham, AL 
35242 
Office: 205/981- 
2280 
Fax: 205/981- 
2330 
http://www.alb 
op.com/ 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
PO Box 946 
Montgomery, AL 
36101-0946 
(334) 242-4116 

State of Alabama 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
100 North Union 
Street 
Suite 724 
Montgomery, AL 
36130-5040 
Phone: 334-242- 
4064 
Fax: 334-242- 
3288 
Email: 
info@pt.alabama 
.gov 

Alabama State 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
770 Washington 
Avenue 
Suite 420 
Montgomery, 
AL 36130-4510 
Phone: 334-353- 
4466/800-723- 
6098 

Alabama Office 
of Radiation 
Control 
Administrative 
Annex, Suite C 
P.O. Box 303017 
Montgomery, 
AL 36130-3017 
334-206-5391 
http://www.adp 
h.org 

Alabama Office of 
Radiation Control 
Administrative 
Annex, Suite C 
P.O. Box 303017 
Montgomery, AL 
36130-3017 
334-206-5391 
http://www.adph 

.org 

Alabama Office of 
Radiation Control 
Administrative 
Annex, Suite C 
P.O. Box 303017 
Montgomery, AL 
36130-3017 
334-206-5391 
http://www.adph. 
org 

Alabama Board of 
Optometry 
Dr. Fred Wallace, 
Executive Director 
1431 Second Avenue, 
North 
Bessemer, Alabama 
35020 
(205) 481-9993 
(205) 481-9959 (fax) 
fred.wallace@optome 
try.alabama.gov 

ALASKA Department of 
Commerce and 
Economic 
Development 
Division of 
Occupational 
Licensing - 
Acupuncture 
P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, Alaska 
99811-0806 
(907) 465-2695 
(907) 465-2974 
Fax 
E-mail: 
p.j._gingras@co 
mmerce.state.ak. 
us 

State of Alaska 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
907.465.2550 
stacia.erkenbrack 
@alaska.gov 
https://www.com 
merce.alaska.gov/ 
web/cbpl/Professi 
onalLicensing/Boar 
dofDentalExamine 
rs.aspx/ 

Dr. Jay C. Butler, 
MD, Director 
3601 C Street, 
Suite 756 
Anchorage, AK 
99503 
Phone: (907) 465- 
3090 
Fax: (907) 465- 

4632 
 

http://dhss.alask 
a.gov/dph/Labs/P 
ages/radiological 
/default.aspx 

Radiological 
Health Program, 
Section of State 
Laboratories 
State of Alaska, 
Department of 
Health and Social 
Services 
5455 Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. 
Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 
99507-2107 
(907) 334-2107 
Fax: (907) 334- 
2161 
http://www.hss.st 
ate.ak.us/dph/labs 
/radiological/ 

550 West 
Seventh Avenue 
Suite 1500 
Anchorage, 
Alaska 99501- 
3567 
Phone: 
907.269.8161 
Fax: 
907.269.8196 
Gail Bernth, MSN, 
ANP, Executive 
Administrator 

Donna M. 
Bellino 
Occupational 
Licensing 
Examiner 
PO Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 
99811-0806 
Office: 907/465- 
2550 
Fax: 907/465- 
2974 
Email: 
license@alaska. 
gov 
https://www.co 
mmerce.alaska. 
gov/web/cbpl/P 
rofessionalLicen 
sing/BoardofPha 
rmacy.aspx 

State Medical 
Board 
Division of 
Occupational 
Licensing 
550 West 7th 
Avenue, Suite 
1500 Anchorage, 
AK 99501-3567 
(907) 269-8160 
https://www.com 
merce.alaska.gov 
/web/cbpl/Profes 
sionalLicensing/St 
ateMedicalBoard. 
aspx 

State Physical 
Therapy and 
Occupational 
Therapy Board 
Telephone: (907) 
465-2580 
Email: 
PhysicalAndOccu 
pationalTherapy 
@Alaska.Gov 
PO Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 
99811-0806 

State Physical 
Therapy and 
Occupational 
Therapy Board 
PO Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 
99811-0806 
Phone: 
(907) 465-2550 
Email: 
PhysicalAndOcc 
upationalTherap 
y@Alaska.Gov 

Radiological 
Health Program, 
Section of State 
Laboratories 
State of Alaska, 
Department of 
Health and 
Social Services 
5455 Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. 
Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 
99507-2107 
(907) 334-2107 
Fax: (907) 334- 
2161 
http://www.hss. 
state.ak.us/dph/ 
labs/radiological 
 

Radiological 
Health Program, 
Section of State 
Laboratories 
State of Alaska, 
Department of 
Health and Social 
Services 
5455 Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. 
Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 
99507-2107 
(907) 334-2107 
Fax: (907) 334- 
2161 
http://www.hss.s 
tate.ak.us/dph/la 
bs/radiological/ 

Radiological 
Health Program, 
Section of State 
Laboratories 
State of Alaska, 
Department of 
Health and Social 
Services 
5455 Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. 
Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 
99507-2107 
(907) 334-2107 
Fax: (907) 334- 
2161 
http://www.hss.st 
ate.ak.us/dph/labs 
/radiological/ 

Alaska Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
P.O. Box 110806 
Juneau, Alaska 99811- 
0806 
Phone: 907.465.2691 
Fax: 907.465.2974 
Contact person: 
Joseph Bonnell, 
Records and Licensing 
Supervisor 
E-mail: 
BoardOfOptometry@ 
Alaska.Gov 
Website: 
commerce.alaska.gov/ 
web/cbpl/Professional 
Licensing/BoardofOpt 
ometry.aspx 

ARIZONA Arizona Board of 
Acupuncture 
Examiners 
1400 W. 
Washington #230 
Phoenix, AZ 
85007 
(602) 542-3095 
(602) 542-3093 
Fax 
Email: 
petegonzalez@az 
acupunctureboar 
d.us 

Arizona State 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
602.242.1492 
Information@AZD 
entalBoard.us 
www.azdentalboar 
d.us/ 

Arizona 
Department of 
Health Services 
150 North 18th 
Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 
85007 
(602) 542-1025 
Fax: (602) 542- 
0883 
https://arra.az.go 
v/ 

Arizona Medical 
Board 
1740 W Adams St, 
Suite 4000 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

(480) 551-2700 

1740 West 
Adams, Suite 
2000 
Phoenix, AZ 
85007 
Phone: 
602.771.7800 
Fax: 
602.771.7888 
Joey Ridenour, 
MN, RN, FAAN, 
Executive 
Director 
azbn.gov 

Kamlesh “Kam” 
Gandhi 
Executive 
Director 
PO Box 18520 
Phoenix, AZ 
85005-8520 
Office: 602/771- 
2727 
Fax: 602/771- 
2749 
Email: 
KGandhi@azpha 
rmacy.gov 

Regulatory Board 
of Physician 
Assistants 
9545 E 
Doubletree 
Ranch Rd 
Scottsdale, AZ 
85258 
(480) 551-2700 
or (877) 255- 
2212 
http://www.azpa. 
gov/ 

Arizona State 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
1740 W. Adams, 
Ste. 2450 
Phoenix AZ, 
85007 
Email: 
karen.donahue@ 
ptboard.az.gov 
Phone 
(602) 274-0236 
Fax 

(602) 274-1378 

Arizona Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Examiners 
1740 W ADAMS 
ST STE 3407 
Phoenix, AZ 
85007 
Email: 
ot.info@otboar 
d.az.gov 

Arizona 
Radiation 
Regulatory 
Agency 
Medical 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Board of 
Examiners 
4814 South 40th 
St., 
Phoenix, AZ 
85040 
(602) 255-4845 
https://www.azd
hs.gov/licensing 

Arizona Radiation 
Regulatory 
Agency 
Medical 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Board of 
Examiners 
4814 South 40th 
St., 
Phoenix, AZ 
85040 
(602) 255-4845 
 
https://www.azd
hs.gov/licensing 

Arizona Radiation 
Regulatory Agency 
Medical Radiologic 
Technology Board 
of Examiners 
4814 South 40th 
St., 
Phoenix, AZ 85040 
(602) 255-4845 
https://www.azdhs.
gov/licensing 

Arizona State Board of 
Optometry 
1740 West Adams 
Phoenix, Arizona 
85007 
Phone: 602.542.8155 
Fax: 602.883.7253 
Contact: 
optometry.az.gov/con 
tact-us 
Website: 
optometry.az.gov 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

ARKANSAS Arkansas State 
Board of 
Acupuncture & 
Related 
Techniques 
11701 West 36th 
Street 
Little Rock, AR 
72211 
501-687-1396 
501-251-1084 Fax 
Email: 
asbart@cgiresults 
.com 

Arkansas State 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
501.682.2085 
asbde@arkansas.g 
ov 
http://www.asbde 
.org/ 

Karen Whatley, 
J.D. 
Arkansas State 
Medical Board 
1401 West 
Capitol Avenue, 
Suite 340 
Little Rock, AR 
72201-2936 
Phone: (501) 296- 

1802 

 
http://www.healt 
hy.arkansas.gov/i 
mages/uploads/r 
ules/RADIOLOGIC 
_TECHNOLOGY_L 
ICENSURE.pdf 
https://www.arm 
edicalboard.org/P 
rofessionals/Radi 
ologyAssistant.as 
px 

Arkansas State 
Medical Board 
1401 West Capitol 
Avenue, Suite 340 
Little Rock, AR 
72201-2936 
Phone: 

(501) 296-1802 

University Tower 
Building, 1123 S. 
University, Suite 
800 
Little Rock, AR 
72204-1619 
Phone: 
501.686.2700 
Fax: 
501.686.2714 
Sue Tedford, 
MNSc, APRN, 
Executive 
Director 
arsbn.org/ 

John Clay Kirtley 
Executive 
Director 
322 S Main St, 
Suite 600 
Little Rock, AR 
72201 
Office: 501/682- 
0190 
Fax: 501/682- 
0195 
Email: 
John.Kirtley@ar 
kansas.gov 
http://www.pha 
rmacyboard.ark 
ansas.gov/ 

State Medical 
Board 
1401 West 
Capitol Ave, Suite 
340, 
Little Rock, AR 
72201-2936 
(501) 296-1802 
http://www.arme 
dicalboard.org/ 

Arkansas State 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
Suite 100 of the 
Freeway Medical 
Tower Building, 
5800 West 10th, 
Little Rock, AR 
72204 
Email: 
arptb@arkansas. 
gov 
Phone: 
(501) 228-7100 
Fax: 

(501) 228-0294 

Arkansas State 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Examining 
Committee 
2100 Riverfront 
Drive 
Little Rock, AR 
72202 
Phone: 501-296- 
1978 
Fax: 501-296- 
1972 
Email: 
adr@armedicalb 
oard.org 

Medical Ionizing 
Radiation 
Licensure Board 
4815 W. 
Markham St. 
Slot 30 
Little Rock, AR 
72205-3867 
(501) -661-2166 
Fax 501-551- 
2236 
http://www.hea 
lthyarkansas.co 
m/rtl/index.htm 
l 
valerie.brown@ 
arkansas.gov 

Medical Ionizing 
Radiation 
Licensure Board 
4815 W. 
Markham St. Slot 
30 
Little Rock, AR 
72205-3867 
(501) -661-2166 
Fax 501-551-2236 
http://www.healt 
hyarkansas.com/r 
tl/index.html 
valerie.brown@a 
rkansas.gov 

Medical Ionizing 
Radiation 
Licensure Board 
4815 W. Markham 
St. Slot 30 
Little Rock, AR 
72205-3867 
(501) -661-2166 
Fax 501-551-2236 
http://www.health 
yarkansas.com/rtl/ 
index.html 
valerie.brown@ar 
kansas.gov 

Arkansas State Board 
of Optometry 
404 West Vine Avenue 
Searcy, Arkansas 
72143-4133 
Phone: 501.268.4351 
Fax: 501.268.5361 
Contact person: 
Howard F. Flippin, 
O.D., Executive 
Director 
Email: 
aroptometry@sbcglob 
al.net 
Website: 
aroptometry.org 

CALIFORNIA California 
Acupuncture 
Board 
1747 North 
Market Blvd., 
Suite 180 
Sacramento, CA 
95834 
Email: 
Acupuncture@dc 
a.ca.gov 
Website: 
www.acupunctur 
e.ca.gov 
Main Phone: 
(916) 515-5200 
Fax: (916) 928- 
2204 

Dental Board of 
California 
2005 Evergreen 
Street, Suite 1550 
Sacramento, CA 
95815 
(877) 729-7789 
(Toll Free) 
(916) 263-2300 
(Direct) 

 

Fax: 

(916) 263-2140 
Email: 
dentalboard@dca. 
ca.gov 

California 
Department of 
Public Health 
PO Box 997377, 
MS 0500 
Sacramento, CA 
95899-7377 
(916) 327-5106 
http://www.cdph 

.ca.gov/rhb 

The Medical Board 
of California 
2005 Evergreen 
Street, Suite 1200 
Sacramento, CA 
95815 
(916) 263-2482 
webmaster@mbc. 
ca.gov 

California Board 
of Registered 
Nursing 
1747 N. Market 
Blvd., Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 
95834-1924 
Phone: 
(916) 322-3350 
https://www.rn.c 
a.gov/contact.sht 
ml 

Board of 
Pharmacy 
2720 Gateway 
Oaks Drive, 
Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 
95833 
(916) 518-3100 
tchstatus@dca.c 
a.gov 

California PA 
Board 
2005 Evergreen 
Street, Suite 2250 
Sacramento, CA 
95815 
Telephone: 
916 561-8780 
FAX: 916 263- 

2671 
 

Email: 
paboard@dca.ca. 
gov 
Web site: 
www.pab.ca.gov 

Physical Therapy 
Board of 
California 
2005 Evergreen 
Street, Suite 2600 
Sacramento, CA 
95815 
Email: 
pt@dca.ca.gov 
Phone: 
(916) 561-8200 
Fax 

(916) 263-2560 

California Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy 
2005 Evergreen 
Street, Suite 
2050 
Sacramento, CA 
95815 
Phone: 916-263- 
2294 
Fax: (916) 263- 
2701 
Email: 
cbot@dca.ca.go 
v 

Department of 
Health Services 
Radiological 
Health Branch, 
MS 7610 
P.O. Box 997414 
Sacramento, CA 
95899-7414 
(916) 327-5106 
http://www.cdp 
h.ca.gov/progra 
ms/Pages/Radio 
logicHealthBran 
ch.aspx 

Department of 
Health Services 
Radiological 
Health Branch, 
MS 7610 
P.O. Box 997414 
Sacramento, CA 
95899-7414 
(916) 327-5106 
http://www.cdph 
.ca.gov/programs 
/Pages/Radiologi 
cHealthBranch.as 
px 

Department of 
Health Services 
Radiological 
Health Branch, MS 
7610 
P.O. Box 997414 
Sacramento, CA 
95899-7414 
(916) 327-5106 
http://www.cdph. 
ca.gov/programs/P 
ages/RadiologicHe 
althBranch.aspx 

California Board of 
Optometry 
2450 Del Paso Road, 
Suite 105 
Sacramento, California 
95834 
Phone: 916.575.7170 
Fax: 916.575.7292 
Consumer toll-free: 
866.585.2666 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
optometry@dca.ca.go 
v 
Website: 
optometry.ca.gov 

COLORADO Department of 
Regulatory 
Agencies 
Office of 
Acupuncturists 
Registration 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 
80202 - 5140 
(303) 894-7800 
(303) 894-7764 

Colorado State 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
303.894.7855 
dora_dentalboard 
@state.co.us 
https://www.color 
ado.gov/pacific/do 
ra/Dental_Board 

https://www.colo 
rado.gov/pacific/ 
cdphe/xray 

Division of 
Professions and 
Occupations 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 80202 
Phone: 
303-894-7800 
Email: 
dora_dpo_licensin 
g@state.co.us 

Division of 
Professions and 
Occupations 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 
80202 
Phone: 
303.894.2430 
Fax: 
303.894.2821 

Wendy 
Anderson 
Program 
Director 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 
80202-5143 
Office: 303/894- 
7800 
Fax: 303/894- 
7692 

Board of 
Medicine 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 
80202 
(303) 894-7800 

Colorado State 
Physical Therapy 
Board 
Division of 
Professions and 
Occupations 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 
80202 
Email: 
dora_physicalthe 

Colorado Office 
of Occupational 
Therapy 
1560 Broadway, 
Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 
80202 
Phone: 
303.894.2987 
Fax: 
303.869.0280 

Colorado 
Department of 
Health & 
Environment 
Radiation 
Control Program 
4300 Cherry 
Creek Dr. South, 
B-2 
Denver, CO 
80246-1530 

Colorado 
Department of 
Health & 
Environment 
Radiation Control 
Program 
4300 Cherry 
Creek Dr. South, 
B-2 
Denver, CO 
80246-1530 

Colorado 
Department of 
Health & 
Environment 
Radiation Control 
Program 
4300 Cherry Creek 
Dr. South, B-2 
Denver, CO 80246- 
1530 
303-692-3448, Fax 
303-7691-7841 

Colorado State Board 
of Optometry 
1560 Broadway, Suite 
1350 
Denver, Colorado 
80202 
Phone: 303.894.7800 
Fax: 303.894.7764 
Contact person: None 
listed 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 Fax 
Email info: 
http://www.dora. 
state.co.us/acupu 
ncturists/contact. 
htm 

   Sam Delp, 
Program Director 
colorado.gov/pac 
ific/dora/Nursing 

Email: 
dora_pharmacy 
board@state.co. 
us 
https://www.col 
orado.gov/pacifi 
c/dora/Pharmac 
y 

 rapyboard@state 
.co.us 
Phone: 
(303) 894-7800 
Fax: 

(303) 894-7693 

Email: 
occupational- 
therapists@dor 
a.state.co.us 

303-692-3448, 
Fax 303-7691- 
7841 
http://www.cdp 
he.state.co.us/h 
m/rad/index.ht 
m 

303-692-3448, 
Fax 303-7691- 
7841 
http://www.cdph 
e.state.co.us/hm/ 
rad/index.htm 

http://www.cdphe 
.state.co.us/hm/ra 
d/index.htm 

Email: 
dora_optometryboard 
@state.co.us 
Website: 
colorado.gov/pacific/d 
ora/Optometry 

CONNECTICUT Department of 
Public Health, 
Acupuncturist 
Licensure 
410 Capitol Ave. 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
(860) 509-8000 

Connecticut State 
Dental 
Commission 
860.509.7590 
oplc.dph@ct.gov 
http://www.ct.gov 
/dph/cwp/view.as 
p?a=3121&q=3892 
90 

Connecticut 
Department of 
Public Health 
Practitioner 
Licensing and 
Investigations 
Section 
410 Capitol Ave., 
MS# 12 APP 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
Phone: (860) 
509-7603 
Fax: (860) 707- 
1984 
email: 
oplc.dph@ct.gov 
(Preferred) 
http://www.ct.go 
v/dph/cwp/view. 
asp?a=3121&q=3 
89566 

Connecticut 
Medical Examining 
Board 
410 Capitol 
Avenue, MS 
#13PHO 
P. O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
Phone: 

860-509-7603 

Dept. of Public 
Health 410 
Capitol Avenue, 
MS# 13PHO 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
Phone: 
860.509.7624 
Fax: 
860.509.7553 
Dana M. Dalton, 
MSN, RN, CMBI, 
Supervising Nurse 
Consultant 
ct.gov/dph/cwp/ 
view 

Heather Hoynes 
Board 
Administrator 
450 Columbus 
Blvd, Suite 901 
Hartford, CT 
06103 
Office: 860/713- 
6070 
Fax: 860/706- 
1242 
Email: 
Heather.Hoynes 
@ct.gov 

Division of 
Medical Quality 
Assurance, 
Department of 
Public Health – 
PA Licensing 
410 Capitol Ave., 
MS #12 APP 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134 
(860) 509-8000 

Board of 
Examiners for 
Physical 
Therapists 
410 Capitol 
Avenue, MS 
#13PHO 
P. O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
Email: 
oplc.dph@po.stat 
e.ct.gov 
Phone: 
(860) 509-7603 
Fax: 

(860) 509-8457 

Connecticut 
Department of 
Public Health 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Licensure 
410 Capital 
Avenue Mail 
Stop # 12APP 
PO BOX 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06143 
Phone: 860-509- 
7603 option 7 
Fax: 860-509- 
8457 
Email: 
oplc.dph@po.st 
ate.ct.us 

Department of 
Public Health, 
Radiography 
Licensure 
410 Capitol 
Ave., MS 
#12APP, 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
(860) 509-7603 
https://portal.ct
.gov/DPH/Practi
tioner-
Licensing--
Investigations/R
adiographer/Ra
diographer-
Licensure-
Requirements 

Department of 
Public Health, 
Radiography 
Licensure 
410 Capitol Ave., 
MS #12APP, 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
(860) 509-7603 
https://portal.ct.
gov/DPH/Practiti
oner-Licensing--
Investigations/R
adiographer/Rad
iographer-
Licensure-
Requirements 

Department of 
Public Health, 
Radiography 
Licensure 
410 Capitol Ave., 
MS #12APP, 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 
06134-0308 
(860) 509-7603 
https://portal.ct.go

v/DPH/Practitioner-

Licensing--

Investigations/Radi

ographer/Radiogra

pher-Licensure-

Requirements 

Connecticut Board of 
Examiners for 
Optometrists 410 
Capitol Avenue, MS 
#13PHO 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, Connecticut 
06134-0308 
Phone: 860.509.7603 
Fax: 860.509.8457 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
oplc.dph@ct.gov 
Website: 
portal.ct.gov/DPH/Pub 
lic-Health-Hearing- 
Office/Board-of- 
Examiners-for- 
Optometrists/Board- 
of-Examiners-for- 
Optometrists 

DELAWARE Division of 
Professional 
Regulation 
Board of Medical 
Practice - 
Acupuncture 
Advisory Council 
Cannon Building 
861 Silver Lake 
Boulevard, Suite 
203 
Dover, DE 19904 
(302) 744-4500 
(302) 739-2711 
(Fax) 
Email: 
customerservice. 
dpr@state.de.us 

Delaware State 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
302.744.4500 
customerservice.d 
pr@state.de.us 
www.dpr.delawar 
e.gov/boards/dent 
al/ 

417 Federal 
Street 
Dover, DE 19901 
SEC: (302) 744- 
4556 
DMS HRM: (302) 
744-4558 
DPH: (302) 744- 

4700 
 

http://dhss.delaw 
are.gov/dph/hsp/ 
orc.html 

Delaware Board of 
Licensure 
Cannon Building, 
Suite 203 
861 Silver Lake 
Blvd. 
Dover, DE 19904 
302) 744-4500 
(302) 739-2711 
customerservice.d 
pr@delaware.gov 

861 Silver Lake 
Blvd. 
Cannon Building, 
Suite 203 
Dover, DE 19904 
Phone: 
302.744.4500 
Fax: 
302.739.2711 
Pamela C. 
Zickafoose, EdD, 
MSN, RN, NE-BC, 
CNE, FRE, 
Executive 
Director 
dpr.delaware.gov 
/boards/nursing/ 

Geoffrey Christ 
Executive 
Secretary 
Cannon 
Building, 861 
Silver Lake Blvd, 
Suite 203 
Dover, DE 19904 
Office: 302/744- 
4500 
Fax: 302/739- 
2711 
Email: 
geoffrey.christ 
@state.de.us 
Phone: 
302/677-7313 
https://dpr.dela 
ware.gov/board 
s/pharmacy/ 

Board of Medical 
Licensure and 
Discipline 
Cannon Bldg, 
Suite. 203 
861 Silver Lake 
Blvd. 
Dover, DE 19904 

(302) 744-4500 

Division of 
Professional 
Regulation 
Cannon Building, 
Suite 203 
861 Silver Lake 
Blvd. 
Dover, DE 19904 
Email: 
customerservice. 
dpr@state.de.us 
Phone: 
(302) 744-4500 
Fax: 

(302) 739-2711 

Delaware Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
Cannon 
Building, Suite 
203 
861 Silver Lake 
Blvd. 
Dover, DE 19904 
Phone: 302-744- 
4500 
Fax: 302-739- 
2711 
Email: 
sandra.wagner 
@state.de.us 

Delaware 
Department of 
Public Health, 
Office of 
Radiation 
Control 
Jesse S Cooper 
Bldg., 
417 Federal St. 
Dover, DE 19901 
(302) 739-3787 
http://www.stat 
e.de.us/dhss/dp 
h/regs.html 

Delaware 
Department of 
Public Health, 
Office of 
Radiation Control 
Jesse S Cooper 
Bldg., 
417 Federal St. 
Dover, DE 19901 
(302) 739-3787 
http://www.state 
.de.us/dhss/dph/ 
regs.html 

Delaware 
Department of 
Public Health, 
Office of Radiation 
Control 
Jesse S Cooper 
Bldg., 
417 Federal St. 
Dover, DE 19901 
(302) 739-3787 
http://www.state. 
de.us/dhss/dph/re 
gs.html 

Delaware Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
Cannon Building 
861 Silver Lake Blvd., 
Suite 203 
Dover, Delaware 
19904 
Phone: 302.744.4500 
Fax: 302.739.2711 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
customerservice.dpr@ 
delaware.gov 
Website: 
dpr.delaware.gov/boa 
rds/optometry 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA 

Department of 
Health 
Advisory 
Committee on 
Acupuncture 
899 North Capitol 
Street, NE 
First Floor 
Washington, DC 
20002 
Phone: (877) 672- 
2174 
Fax: (202) 727- 

8471 

District of 
Columbia Board of 
Dentistry 
877.672.2174 
thomasine.pointer 
@dc.gov 
http://doh.dc.gov/ 
node/146102 

N/A Board of Medicine 
899 North Capitol 
St., NE 
Washington, DC 
20002 
(877) 672-2174 

Department of 
Health 
Health 
Professional 
Licensing 
Administration 
899 North Capitol 
Street, 
Washington, DC 
20002 
Phone: 
877.672.2174 
Fax: 
202.727.8471 
Karen Scipio- 
Skinner, MSN, 
RN, Executive 
Director 
doh.dc.gov/node 
/ 

Shauna White 
Executive 
Director 
899 N Capitol St, 
NE, 2nd Floor 
Washington, DC 
20002 
Office: 202/724- 
8800 
Fax: 877/862- 
4252 
Email: 
shauna.white@ 
dc.gov 
https://dchealth 
.dc.gov/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
899 North Capitol 
St., NE 
Washington, DC 
20002 
(877) 672-2174 

D.C. Board of 
Physical Therapy 
899 North Capitol 
Street, NE, 
Washington, DC 
20002 
Email: 
dcbopt@dc.gov 
Phone: (202) 442- 
5955 
Fax: (202) 442- 

4795 

District of 
Columbia Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy 
899 North 
Capitol Street 
NE Suite 200 
Washington, DC 
20002 
Phone: 202-442- 
4782 
Fax: 202-724- 
8677 
Email: 
mavis.azariah@ 
dc.gov 

Government of 
the District of 
Columbia, 
Occupational & 
Professional 
Licensing 
941 N. Capitol 
St. NE 
Washington, DC 
20001 
202-442-9200 or 

202-442-5888 

Government of 
the District of 
Columbia, 
Occupational & 
Professional 
Licensing 
941 N. Capitol St. 
NE 
Washington, DC 
20001 
202-442-9200 or 

202-442-5888 

Government of the 
District of 
Columbia, 
Occupational & 
Professional 
Licensing 
941 N. Capitol St. 
NE 
Washington, DC 
20001 
202-442-9200 or 

202-442-5888 

District of Columbia 
Board of Optometry 
899 North Capitol 
Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 
20002 
Phone: 877.672.2174 
Fax: 202.727.8471 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: doh@dc.gov 
Website: 
dchealth.dc.gov/servic 
e/optometry-licensing 

FLORIDA Department of 
Health 
Board of 
Acupuncture 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way Bin 
#C06 
Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399 
(850) 245-4161 
Fax: (850) 921- 
6184 
Email: 
MQA_Acupunctu 
re@doh.state.fl.u 
s 

Florida Board of 
Dentistry 
850.245.4474 
http://floridasdent 
istry.gov/ 

Department of 
Health 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Certification 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way 
Bin C-85 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3285 
PHONE: (850) 
245-4910 
FAX: (850) 921- 
6365 
EMAIL: mqa.rad- 
tech@flhealth.go 
v 

 
http://www.flori 
dahealth.gov/lice 
nsing-and- 
regulation/radiol 
ogic- 
technology/index 
.html 

Florida Board of 
Medicine 
Department of 
Health 
Board of Medicine 
4052 Bald Cypress 
Way Bin C-03 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3253 
(850) 245-4131 

FAX: 850-488-0596 

4052 Bald 
Cypress Way, BIN 
C02 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3252 
Phone: 
850.245.4125 
Fax: 
850.617.6460 
Joe Baker, Jr. 
Executive 
Director 
floridasnursing.g 
ov/ 

C. Erica White 
Executive 
Director 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way, 
Bin #C04 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3254 
Office: 850/245- 
4292 
Fax: 850/413- 
6982 
Email: 
MQA_Pharmacy 
@doh.state.fl.us 
http://floridasp 
harmacy.gov/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way, Bin 
# C03, 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3253 
(850) 488-0595 

 
Board of 
Osteopathic 
Medicine 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way , Bin 
# C06, 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3257 
(850) 488-0595 

MQA/Board of 
Physical Therapy 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way 
Bin C-05 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-3255 
Email: 
MQA.PhysicalThe 
rapy@flhealth.go 
v 
Phone: 
(850) 245-4373 
Fax: 

(850) 414-6860 

Florida Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way, 
Bin # C05 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399 
Phone: 850-245- 
4373 
Fax: 850-414- 
6860 
Email: 
Deb_Boutwell@ 
doh.state.fl.us 

Dept of Health 
Radiation 
Control 
Kelly Nesmith, 
CE Coordinator 
Bin #C21 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way, 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-1741 
850-245.4910 
http://www.doh 
.state.fl.us/envir 
onment/radiatio 
n/radtech1.htm 

Dept of Health 
Radiation Control 
Kelly Nesmith, CE 
Coordinator 
Bin #C21 
4052 Bald 
Cypress Way, 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-1741 
850-245.4910 
http://www.doh. 
state.fl.us/enviro 
nment/radiation/ 
radtech1.htm 

Dept of Health 
Radiation Control 
Kelly Nesmith, CE 
Coordinator 
Bin #C21 
4052 Bald Cypress 
Way, 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399-1741 
850-245.4910 
http://www.doh.st 
ate.fl.us/environm 
ent/radiation/radt 
ech1.htm 

Florida State Board of 
Optometry 
4052 Bald Cypress 
Way, Bin C-07 
Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-3257 
Phone: 850.245.4355 
Fax: 850.922.8876 
Contact: 
floridasoptometry.gov 
/contact/ 
Website: 
floridasoptometry.gov 

GEORGIA Composite State 
Board of Medical 
Examiners 
2 Peachtree 
Street, N.W., 
36th Floor 
Atlanta, Georgia 
30303-3465 

Georgia Board of 
Dentistry 
478.207.2440 
http://gbd.georgia 

.gov/ 

N/A 
 

http://epd.georgi 
a.gov/air/radiatio 
n-programs 
http://epd.georgi 
a.gov/sites/epd.g 
eorgia.gov/files/ 

Georgia Composite 
Medical Board 
2 Peachtree 
Street, NW, 6th Fl 
Atlanta, GA 30303- 
3465 
Phone 
(404) 656-3913 

237 Coliseum 
Drive 
Macon, GA 
31217-3858 
Phone: 
478.207.2440 
Fax: 
877.371.5712 

Tanja Battle 
Executive 
Director 
Georgia 
Department of 
Community 
Health, 2 

Composite 
Medical Board 
2 Peachtree 
Street NW, 36th 
floor, Atlanta, GA 
30303-3465 
(404) 656-3913 

Georgia Board of 
Physical Therapy 
214 State Capitol 
Atlanta, Georgia 
30334 
Email: plb- 
healthcare2@sos 
.ga.gov 

Georgia State 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
237 Coliseum 
Drive 
Macon, GA 
31217 

Georgia 
Secretary of 
State, 
Professional 
Licensing 
Division 
237 Coliseum 
Dr. 

Georgia Secretary 
of State, 
Professional 
Licensing Division 
237 Coliseum Dr. 
PO Box 13446 

Macon, GA 31208 

Georgia Secretary 
of State, 
Professional 
Licensing Division 
237 Coliseum Dr. 
PO Box 13446 

Macon, GA 31208 

Georgia State Board of 
Optometry 
237 Coliseum Drive 
Macon, Georgia 31217 
Phone: 844.753.7825 
Fax: 866.888.7127 
Contact person: None 
listed 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 (404) 656-3913 
(404) 656-9723 
Fax 
E-Mail: 
medbd@dch.stat 
e.ga.us 

 Medical_Guide- 
rev8- 
Jan2015%5B1%5 
D.pdf 

Fax 
(404) 656-9723 
medicalboard.geor 
gia.gov/ 

Jim Cleghorn, 
MA, Executive 
Director 
sos.ga.gov/index. 
php/licensing/plb 

/45 

Peachtree St 
NW, 6th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 
30303 
Office: 404/651- 
8000 
Fax: 678/717- 
6694 
Email: 
tbattle@dch.ga. 
gov 
https://gbp.geor 
gia.gov/ 

 Phone: 
404.656.2881 

Phone: 478-207- 
2440 
Fax: 478-207- 
1633 
Email: 
slbutts@sos.stat 
e.ga.us 

PO Box 13446 
Macon, GA 
31208 
487-207-2440 or 
404-657-5400 
http://www.sos.s
tate.ga.us/plb 

487-207-2440 or 
404-657-5400 
http://www.sos.s
tate.ga.us/plb 

487-207-2440 or 
404-657-5400 
http://www.sos.sta
te.ga.us/plb 

Email: sos.ga.gov/cgi- 
bin/email.asp 
Website: 
sos.ga.gov/index.php/l 
icensing/plb/37 

HAWAII Department of 
Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs 
Professional and 
Vocational 
Licensing Division 
Board of 
Acupuncture 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, Hawaii 
96801 
(808) 586-2698 
or 3000 
Email: 
acupuncture@dc 
ca.hawaii.gov 

Hawaii State Board 
of Dental 
Examiners 
808.586.2702 
dental@dcca.hawa 
ii.gov 
http://hawaii.gov/ 
dcca/pvl/boards/d 
entist/ 

Bruce Anderson, 
PhD. 
Phone: (808) 586- 

4410 
 

http://health.ha 
waii.gov/irhb/rad 
forms/ 

Department of 
Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 
96801 
Phone 
(808) 586-2699 
Fax 
(808) 586-2689 
https://cca.hawaii. 
gov/pvl/boards/m 
edical/ 

PVLD/DCCA 
Attn: Board of 
Nursing 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 
96801 
Phone: 
808.586.3000 
Fax: 
808.586.2689 
Lee Ann Teshima, 
Executive Officer 
cca.hawaii.gov/pv 
l/boards/nursing/ 

Lee Ann 
Teshima 
Executive 
Officer 
PO Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 
96801 
Office: 808/586- 
2695 
Fax: 808/586- 
2689 
Email: 
pharmacy@dcca 
.hawaii.gov 
http://cca.hawai 
i.gov/pvl/boards 
/pharmacy/ 

Hawaii Medical 
Board 
Dept. of 
Commerce & 
Consumer Affairs 
Division of Prof. 
Licensing, PO Box 
3469 Honolulu, 
HI 96801 

(808) 586-3000. 

Board of Physical 
Therapy 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 
96801 
Email: 
phys_therapy@d 
cca.hawaii.gov 
Phone: 
(808) 586-2694 
Fax: 

(808) 586-2874 

Hawaii 
Professional & 
Vocational 
Licensing 
Division 
DCCA/PVL- 
Occupational 
Therapist 
Program PO Box 
3469 
Honolulu, HI 
96801 
Phone: 808-586- 
2693 
Fax: 808-586- 
2874 
Email: 
occ_therapist@ 
dcca.hawaii.gov 

Hawaii State 
Department of 
Health 
Noise, Radiation 
and Indoor Air 
Quality Branch 
(NRIAQ) 
591 Ala Moana 
Blvd. PO Box 
3378 
Honolulu, HI 
96813-2498 
(808) 586-4700 
http://www.ha 
waii.gov/health/ 
environmental/ 
noise/index.htm 
l 

Hawaii State 
Department of 
Health 
Noise, Radiation 
and Indoor Air 
Quality Branch 
(NRIAQ) 
591 Ala Moana 
Blvd. PO Box 
3378 
Honolulu, HI 
96813-2498 
(808) 586-4700 
http://www.haw 
aii.gov/health/en 
vironmental/nois 
e/index.html 

Hawaii State 
Department of 
Health 
Noise, Radiation 
and Indoor Air 
Quality Branch 
(NRIAQ) 
591 Ala Moana 
Blvd. PO Box 3378 
Honolulu, HI 
96813-2498 
(808) 586-4700 
http://www.hawai 
i.gov/health/envir 
onmental/noise/in 
dex.html 

Hawaii Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
DCCA-PVL 
Att: OPT 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, Hawaii 
96801 
Phone: 808.586.2708 
Contact person: 
Christopher 
Fernandez, Executive 
Officer 
Email: 
optometry@dcca.haw 
aii.gov 
Website: 
cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/bo 
ards/optometry 

IDAHO Idaho State Board 
of Acupuncture 
Bureau of 
Occupational 
Licenses 
700 West State 
Street 
Boise, ID 83702 
(208) 334-3233 
(208) 334-3945 
Fax 
http://www.ibol.i 
daho.gov/IBOL/B 
oardPage.aspx?B 
ureau=ACU 

Idaho State Board 
of Dentistry 
208.334.2369 
sbdinfo@isbd.idah 
o.gov 
http://isbd.idaho.g 
ov/ 

N/A Idaho Board of 
Medicine 
345 Bobwhite 
Court, Suite 150 
Boise, ID 83706 
Phone 
(208) 327-7000 
Fax 
(208) 327-7005 
https://bom.idaho. 
gov/ 

280 N. 8th Street, 
Suite 210 
Boise, ID 83720 
Phone: 
208.334.3110 
Fax: 
208.334.3262 
Sandra Evans, 
MAEd, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
ibn.idaho.gov/ 

Alex J. Adams, 
PharmD, MPh 
Executive 
Director 
PO Box 83720 

Boise, ID 83720 
 

Email: 
alex.adams@bo 
p.idaho.gov 
Office: 208/334- 
2356 
Fax: 208/334- 
3536 
Email: 
info@bop.idaho 
.gov 
https://bop.idah 
o.gov/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
PO Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720- 
0058 

(208) 327-7000 

Division of 
Occupational & 
Professional 
Licenses 
11351 W. 
Chinden Blvd., 
Bldg. #6 
Boise, ID 83714 
Email: 
pht@ibol.idaho.g 
ov 
Phone: 
(208) 334-3233 
Fax: 

(208) 334-3945 

Idaho Bureau of 
Occupational 
Licenses 
PO Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720- 
0063 
Phone: 208-327- 
7000 
Fax: 208-334- 
3945 
Email: 
oct@ibol.idaho. 
gov 

Idaho 
Department of 
Labor 
317 W. Main St. 
Boise, ID 83735- 
6000 
208-334-2235 
x245 
http://idaho.gov 
/business/licensi 
ng.html 

Idaho 
Department of 
Labor 
317 W. Main St. 
Boise, ID 83735- 
6000 
208-334-2235 
x245 
http://idaho.gov/ 
business/licensin 
g.html 

Idaho Department 
of Labor 
317 W. Main St. 
Boise, ID 83735- 
6000 
208-334-2235 
x245 
http://idaho.gov/b 
usiness/licensing.h 
tml 

Idaho Board of 
Optometry 
700 West State Street 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83702- 
0063 
Phone: 208.334.3233 
Fax: 208.334.3945 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
opt@ibol.idaho.gov 
Website: 
dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLP 
ortal/BoardPage.aspx? 
Bureau=OPT 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

ILLINOIS Technical 
Assistance Unit 
Illinois 
Department of 
Professional 
Regulation 
320 W. 
Washington 
Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 
62786 
(217) 782-8556 
(217) 524-2169 
Fax 
http://www.idfpr 
.com/profs/info/ 
Acupuncture.asp 

Illinois State Board 
of Dentistry 
217.785.0800 
http://idfpr.com/p 
rofs/dentist.asp 

IEMA Main Office 
217-782-2700 
TTY 866-277- 
5669 
2200 South 
Dirksen Parkway 
Springfield, 
Illinois 62703 

 
https://public.ie 
ma.state.il.us/ie 
ma/radiation/rad 
tech/radtechlogin 
.asp 

Illinois Division of 
Professional 
Regulation - 
Medical Licensing 
Board 
320 West 
Washington 
Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 
62786 
Phone 
(800) 560-6420 
https://www.idfpr. 
com/Profs/Boards 
/MedLic.asp 

James R. 
Thompson 
Center, 100 West 
Randolph Street, 
Suite 9-300 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Phone: 
312.814.2715 
Fax: 
312.814.3145 
Michele L. 
Bromberg, MSN, 
RN, Nursing 
Coordinator 
www.idfpr.com/p 
rofs/Nursing.asp 

Robert Gerton 
Pharmacy Board 
Liaison 
320 W 
Washington, 3rd 
Floor 
Springfield, IL 
62786 
Office: 800/560- 
6420 
Fax: 217/782- 
7645 
https://www.idf 
pr.com/profs/ph 
arm.asp 

Division of 
Professional 
Regulation 
320 West 
Washington 
Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 
62786 
(217) 785-0820 

Department of 
Financial and 
Professional 
Regulation 
100 West 
Randolph, 9th 
Floor 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Phone: (800) 560- 

6420 

Illinois 
Occupational 
Therapy Board 
320 West 
Washington 
Springfield, IL 
62786 
Phone: 217-782- 
8556 
Fax: 217-782- 
7645 
Email: 
FPR.PRFGROUP1 
0@illinois.gov 

Illinois 
Emergency 
Management 
Agency, Division 
of Nuclear 
Safety 
1035 Outer Pk. 
Drive 
Springfield, IL 
62704 
(217) 785-6982 
http://www.stat 
e.il.us/idns/html 
/xray/registratio 
n.asp 

Illinois 
Emergency 
Management 
Agency, Division 
of Nuclear Safety 
1035 Outer Pk. 
Drive 
Springfield, IL 
62704 
(217) 785-6982 
http://www.state 
.il.us/idns/html/x 
ray/registration.a 
sp 

Illinios Emergency 
Management 
Agency, Division of 
Nuclear Safety 
1035 Outer Pk. 
Drive 
Springfield, IL 
62704 
(217) 785-6982 
http://www.state.i 
l.us/idns/html/xra 
y/registration.asp 

Illinois Optometric 
Licensing and 
Disciplinary Board 
320 West Washington 
Street, Third Floor 
Springfield, Illinois 
62786 
Phone: 888.473.4858 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
idfpr.com/profs/Email 
/prfGrp10.asp 
Website: 
idfpr.com/profs/Opto 
metry.asp 

INDIANA Professional 
Licensing Agency 
(Attn: Indiana 
Acupuncture 
Advisory 
Committee) 
402 W. 
Washington St., 
Room W072 
Indianapolis, 
IN 46204 
(317) 234-2060 
http://www.in.go 
v/pla/acupunctur 
e.htm 

Indiana State 
Board of Dentistry 
317.234.2054 
pla8@pla.IN.gov 
stinfo@sic.IN.gov 
http://www.in.gov 
/pla/dental.htm 

Indiana State 
Department of 
Health 
Medical 
Radiology 
Services 
2 North Meridian 
Street, 4th Floor 
Selig 
Indianapolis, IN 
46204 
(317) 233-1325 
(ISDH Main 
Switchboard) 

 
Program 
Manager 
Dave Nauth 
dnauth@isdh.in.g 
ov 
(317) 233-7563 
http://www.in.go 
v/isdh/23279.ht 
m 

Medical Licensing 
Board of Indiana 
Laura A. Turner, JD 
Executive Director 
402 West 
Washington Street 
Room W072 
Indianapolis, IN 
46204-2298 
Phone 
(317) 234-2060 
Fax 
(317) 233-4236 
www.in.gov/pla/m 
edical.htm 

Professional 
Licensing Agency, 
402 W. 
Washington 
Street, Room 
W072 
Indianapolis, IN 
46204 
Phone: 
317.234.2043 
Fax: 
317.233.4236 
Aaron Harshman, 
J.D., Director 
in.gov/pla/nursin 
g.htm 

Darren 
Covington 
Director 
402 W 
Washington St, 
Room W072 
Indianapolis, IN 
46204-2739 
Office: 317/234- 
2067 
Fax: 317/233- 
4236 
Email: 
pla4@pla.IN.gov 
https://www.in. 
gov/pla/pharma 
cy.htm 

Professional 
Licensing Agency 
Attn: PA 
Committee 
402 West 
Washington St, 
Room W072, 
Indianapolis, IN 
46204 
(317) 234-2060 
or (888) 473- 

4858 

Indiana 
Professional 
Licensing Agency 
Attn: Physical 
Therapy Board 
402 W. 
Washington 
Street, Room 
W072 
Indianapolis, 
Indiana 46204 
Email: 
pla14@pla.in.gov 
Phone: 
(317) 234-8800 
Fax: 

(317) 233-4236 

Indiana 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Committee 
402 W. 
Washington St. 
Room W072 
Indianapolis, IN 
46204 
Phone: 317-234- 
2051 
Fax: 317-233- 
4236 
Email: 
PLA6@pla.in.go 
v 

Indiana State 
Department of 
Health, 
Radiologic 
Health 
1330 W. 
Michigan St., PO 
Box 1964 
Indianapolis, IN 
46206 
317-233-7565 
http://www.in.g 
ov/isdh/23279.h 
tm 

Indiana State 
Department of 
Health, 
Radiologic Health 
1330 W. 
Michigan St., PO 
Box 1964 
Indianapolis, IN 
46206 
317-233-7565 
http://www.in.go 
v/isdh/23279.ht 
m 

Indiana State 
Department of 
Health, Radiologic 
Health 
1330 W. Michigan 
St., PO Box 1964 
Indianapolis, IN 
46206 
317-233-7565 
http://www.in.gov 

/isdh/23279.htm 

Indiana Optometry 
Board 
402 West Washington 
Street, Room W072 
Indianapolis, Indiana 
46204 
Phone: 317.234.8800 
Fax: 317.233.4236 
Contact person: Rae 
Harman, Board 
Director 
Email: 
pla14@pla.in.gov 
Website: 
in.gov/pla/opt.htm 

IOWA Iowa Board of 
Medical 
Examiners 
400 SW 8th 
Street, Suite C 
Des Moines, Iowa 
50309-4686 
515-281-6641 
(515) 242-5908 
Fax 
http://medicalbo 
ard.iowa.gov/lice 

Iowa Board of 
Dental Examiners 
515.281.5157 
idb@iowa.gov 
www.dentalboard. 
iowa.gov/ 

Iowa Department 
of Public Health 
Lucas State Office 
Building 
321 E. 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 
50319-0075 

 

Phone: (515) 

281-7689 

Iowa Board of 
Medicine 
Kent M. Nebel, JD 
Executive Director 
400 SW 8th Street, 
Suite C 
Des Moines, IA 
50309-4686 
Phone 
(515) 281-7088 
Fax 
(515) 281-8641 

RiverPoint 
Business Park 
400 S.W. 8th 
Street, Suite B 
Des Moines, IA 
50309-4685 
Phone: 
515.281.3255 
Fax: 
515.281.4825 
Kathleen 
Weinberg, RN, 

Andrew Funk, 
PharmD 
Executive 
Director 
400 SW 8th St, 
Suite E 
Des Moines, IA 
50309-4688 
Office: 515-281- 
5944 
Fax: 515/281- 
4609 

Board of 
Physician 
Assistants 
Professional 
Licensing Division 
321 East 12th St. 
Des Moines, IA 
50319-0075 
(515) 281-0254 

Iowa Board of PT 
and OT 
Bureau of 
Professional 
Licensure Lucas 
State Office Bldg. 
5th Floor 321 
East 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 
50319 
Phone: 515-281- 
4401 

Iowa Board of 
PT and OT 
Bureau of 
Professional 
Licensure Lucas 
State Office 
Bldg. 
5th Floor 321 
East 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 
50319 

Iowa 
Department of 
Public Health, 
Bureau of 
Radiological 
Health 
Lucas State 
Office Bldg., 5th 
floor, 321 East 
12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 
50319-0075 

Iowa Department 
of Public Health, 
Bureau of 
Radiological 
Health 
Lucas State Office 
Bldg., 5th floor, 
321 East 12th 
Street 
Des Moines, IA 
50319-0075 
(515) 725-0306 

Iowa Department 
of Public Health, 
Bureau of 
Radiological 
Health 
Lucas State Office 
Bldg., 5th floor, 
321 East 12th 
Street 
Des Moines, IA 
50319-0075 
(515) 725-0306 

Iowa Board of 
Optometry 
Lucas Office Building, 
Fifth Floor 
321 East 12th Street 
Des Moines, Iowa 
50319-0075 
Phone: 515.281.0254 
Fax: 515.281.3121 
Contact person: None 
listed 

 

http://www.idfpr.com/profs/info/Acupuncture.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/info/Acupuncture.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/info/Acupuncture.asp
http://idfpr.com/profs/dentist.asp
http://idfpr.com/profs/dentist.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/Profs/Boards/MedLic.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/Profs/Boards/MedLic.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/Profs/Boards/MedLic.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pharm.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pharm.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pharm.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp
mailto:FPR.PRFGROUP10@illinois.gov
mailto:FPR.PRFGROUP10@illinois.gov
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.state.il.us/idns/html/xray/registration.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/acupuncture.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/acupuncture.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/acupuncture.htm
mailto:pla8@pla.IN.gov
mailto:stinfo@sic.IN.gov
http://www.in.gov/pla/dental.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/dental.htm
mailto:dnauth@isdh.in.g
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
mailto:pla4@pla.IN.gov
https://www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/pa.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/pa.htm
mailto:pla14@pla.in.gov
mailto:PLA6@pla.in.gov
mailto:PLA6@pla.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
mailto:pla14@pla.in.gov
http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure/acupuncture.html
http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure/acupuncture.html
mailto:idb@iowa.gov
http://www.dentalboard.iowa.gov/
http://www.dentalboard.iowa.gov/
http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants
http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants
http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants
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 nsure/acupunctu 
re.html 

 https://idph.iowa 
.gov/Permits-To- 
Operate 

www.medicalboar 
d.iowa.gov 

MSN, Executive 
Director 
nursing.iowa.gov 

Email: 
Andrew.funk@i 
owa.gov 
https://pharmac 
y.iowa.gov/ 

 Fax: 515-281- 
3121 
Email: 
jmanning@idph.s 
tate.ia.us 

Phone: 515-281- 
4401 
Fax: 515-281- 
3121 
Email: 
jmanning@idph. 
state.ia.us 

(515) 725-0306 
 
https://dial.iow
a.gov/boards/pr
ofessional-
licensing-bureau 

 
 
https://dial.iowa.
gov/boards/profe
ssional-licensing-
bureau 

 
 
https://dial.iowa.g
ov/boards/profess
ional-licensing-
bureau 

Email: 
idph.iowa.gov/Contact 
-Us/Email/Subject/17 
Website: 
idph.iowa.gov/Licensu 
re/Iowa-Board-of- 
Optometry 

KANSAS Kansas State 
Board of Healing 
Arts (Regulatory 
Agency) 
800 SW Jackson, 
Lower Level - 
Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 

(785) 296-7413 

 
http://www.ksbha 

.org/ 

Kansas Dental 
Board 
785.298.6400 
info@dental.state. 
ks.us 
http://www.dental 
.ks.gov/ 

Kansas State 
Board of Healing 
Arts 
800 SW Jackson, 
Lower Level - 
Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 
Phone: (785) 296- 
7413 
Toll Free: 1-888- 
886-7205 
Fax: (785) 368- 
7102 
http://www.ksbh 
a.org/professions 
/LRT.shtml 

Kansas State Board 
of Healing Arts 
(Regulatory 
Agency) 
800 SW Jackson, 
Lower Level 
Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-7413 
http://www.ksbha. 
org/ 

Landon State 
Office Building, 
900 S.W. Jackson, 
Suite 1051 
Topeka, KS 66612 
Phone: 
785.296.4929 
Fax: 
785.296.3929 
Carol Moreland, 
MSN, RN, 
Executive 
Administrator 
ksbn.org/ 

Alexandra Blasi 
Executive 
Secretary 
800 SW Jackson, 
Ste 1414 
Topeka, KS 
66612 
Office: 785/296- 
4056 
Fax: 785/296- 
8420 
Email: 
pharmacy@ks.g 
ov 
http://www.pha 
rmacy.ks.gov/ 

 Kansas State 
Board of Healing 
Arts 
235 South 
Topeka Blvd 
Topeka, KS 66603 
Phone: 785-296- 
8563 
Fax: 785-296- 
0852 
Email: 
klenahan@ksbha. 
ks.gov 

Kansas State 
Board of Healing 
Arts 
235 South 
Topeka Blvd 
Topeka, KS 
66603 
Phone: 785-296- 
8563 
Fax: 785-296- 
0852 
Email: 
klenahan@ksbh 
a.ks.gov 

Kansas Dept. of 
Health & 
Environment, 
Bureau of Air & 
Radiation 
Curtis State 
Office Building 
1000 S.W. 
Jackson 
Topeka, KS 
66612 
785-296-1500, 
888-886-7205 
http://www.kdh 
eks.gov/radiatio 
n/staff.html 

Kansas Dept. of 
Health & 
Environment, 
Bureau of Air & 
Radiation 
Curtis State 
Office Building 
1000 S.W. 
Jackson 
Topeka, KS 66612 
785-296-1500, 

888-886-7205 

 
http://www.kdhe 
ks.gov/radiation/ 
staff.html 

Kansas Dept. of 
Health & 
Environment, 
Bureau of Air & 
Radiation 
Curtis State Office 
Building 
1000 S.W. Jackson 
Topeka, KS 66612 
785-296-1500, 

888-886-7205 

 
http://www.kdhek 
s.gov/radiation/sta 
ff.html 

Kansas State Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
3109 W 6th Street, 
Suite B 
Lawrence, Kansas 
66049 
Phone: 785.832.9986 
Fax: 785.856.2323 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: kssbeo@ks.gov 
Website: 
kssbeo.ks.gov 

KENTUCKY http://kbml.ky.go 

v/ 

Kentucky Board of 
Dentistry 
502.429.7280 
kbd@ky.gov 
www.dentistry.ky. 
gov 

Kentucky Board 
of Medical 
Imaging and 
Radiation 
Therapy 
125 Holmes St, 
Suite 320 
Frankfort, KY 
40601 
Phone: 502-782- 
5687 
Fax: 502-782- 

6495 
 

http://kbmirt.ky. 
gov/Pages/defaul 
t.aspx 

Board of Medical 
Licensure 
310 Whittington 
Pkway, Suite 1B, 
Louisville, KY 
40222 
(502) 429-7150 

kbml.ky.gov 

312 Whittington 
Parkway, Suite 
300 
Louisville, KY 
40222 
Phone: 
502.429.3300 
Fax: 
502.429.3311 
Pamela C. Hagan, 
MSN, RN, Acting 
Executive 
Director 
kbn.ky.gov 

Larry Hadley 
Executive 
Director 
State Office 
Building Annex, 
Ste 300, 125 
Holmes St 
Frankfort, KY 
40601 
Office: 502/564- 
7910 
Fax: 502/696- 
3806 
Email: 
larry.hadley@ky 
.gov 
Email: 
pharmacy.board 
@ky.gov 
https://pharmac 
y.ky.gov/Pages/ 
default.aspx 

Board of Medical 
Licensure 
310 Whittington 
Pkway, Suite 1B, 
Louisville, KY 
40222 
(502) 429-7150 

kbml.ky.gov 

Kentucky Board 
of Physical 
Therapy 
312 Whittington 
Parkway 
Suite 102 
Louisville, KY 
40222 
Email: 
ScottD.Majors@k 
y.gov 
Phone: 
(502) 429-7140 
Fax: 

(502) 429-7142 

Kentucky Board 
of Licensure for 
Occupational 
Therapy 
500 Mero St, 2 
SC 32 
Frankfort, KY 
40601 
Phone: 
(502) 782-8807 
Fax: 
(502) 564-4818 
Email: 
OT@ky.gov 

Department of 
Health Services, 
Radiation 
Control Branch 
275 East Main 
Street 
Frankfort, KY 
40621 
(502) 564-3700 
http://www.chf 
s.ky.gov/dph/ra 
diation/ 

Department of 
Health Services, 
Radiation Control 
Branch 
275 East Main 
Street 
Frankfort, KY 
40621 
(502) 564-3700 
http://www.chfs. 
ky.gov/dph/radia 
tion/ 

Department of 
Health Services, 
Radiation Control 
Branch 
275 East Main 
Street 
Frankfort, KY 
40621 
(502) 564-3700 
http://www.chfs.k 
y.gov/dph/radiatio 
n/ 

Kentucky Board of 
Optometric Examiners 
2365 Harrodsburg 
Road, Suite A240 
Lexington, Kentucky 
40504-3333 
Phone: 859.246.2744 
Fax: 859.246.2746 
Contact: 
optometry.ky.gov/Pag 
es/contact.aspx 
Website: 
optometry.ky.gov/Pag 
es/default.aspx 

LOUISIANA N/A Louisiana State 
Board of Dentistry 
504.568.8574 
www.lsbd.org 

Louisiana State 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Board of 
Examiners 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
630 Camp St. 
New Orleans, LA 
70130 
(504) 568-6820 

17373 Perkins 
Road 
Baton Rouge, LA 
70810 
Mailing Address 
Phone: 
225.755.7500 

Malcolm J. 
Broussard 
Executive 
Director 
3388 Brentwood 
Drive 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
630 Camp St. 
New Orleans, LA 
70130 
(504) 568-6820 

Louisiana Physical 
Therapy Board 
2110 W. Pinhook 
Rd., Suite 202 
Lafayette, 
Louisiana 70508 

Louisiana State 
Board of 
Medical 
Examiners 
State Board of 
Medical 
Examiners 

Louisiana State 
Radiologic 
Technology, 
Board of 
Examiners 
3108 Cleary 
Ave. Suite 207 

Louisiana State 
Radiologic 
Technology, 
Board of 
Examiners 
3108 Cleary Ave. 
Suite 207 

Louisiana State 
Radiologic 
Technology, Board 
of Examiners 
3108 Cleary Ave. 
Suite 207 
Metairie, LA 70002 

Louisiana State Board 
of Optometry 
Examiners 
P.O. Box 555 
Oakdale, Louisiana 
71463 
Phone: 318.335.2989 

  

http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure/acupuncture.html
http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure/acupuncture.html
https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate
https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate
https://idph.iowa.gov/Permits-To-Operate
http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov/
http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov/
http://nursing.iowa.gov/
mailto:Andrew.funk@iowa.gov
mailto:Andrew.funk@iowa.gov
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http://www.ksbha.org/
mailto:info@dental.state.ks.us
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http://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/
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mailto:klenahan@ksbha.ks.gov
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http://www.kdheks.gov/radiation/staff.html
http://www.kdheks.gov/radiation/staff.html
http://www.kdheks.gov/radiation/staff.html
mailto:jan.murray@kssbeo.ks.gov
https://kssbeo.ks.gov/
http://kbml.ky.gov/
http://kbml.ky.gov/
mailto:kbd@ky.gov
http://www.dentistry.ky.gov/
http://www.dentistry.ky.gov/
http://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
http://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
http://kbml.ky.gov/
http://www.kbn.ky.gov/
mailto:larry.hadley@ky.gov
mailto:larry.hadley@ky.gov
mailto:pharmacy.board@ky.gov
mailto:pharmacy.board@ky.gov
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://pharmacy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
http://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
http://kbml.ky.gov/
mailto:ScottD.Majors@ky.gov
mailto:ScottD.Majors@ky.gov
mailto:OT@ky.gov
http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
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http://www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/radiation/
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http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants
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   Kenneth W. 
Jones, M.Ed., 
R.T.(R) 
Executive 
Director 
3108 Cleary 
Avenue, Suite 
207 
Metairie, 
Louisiana 70002 
phone: (504) 838- 
5231 
email: 
laradbrd@bellsou 
th.net 

 
http://www.lsrtb 
e.org/ 

 
http://www.lsbm 
e.la.gov/licensure 
/private- 
radiological- 
technologists 

http://www.lsbme 

.la.gov/ 

Fax: 
225.755.7584 
Karen C. Lyon, 
PhD, RN, ACNS, 
NEA, Executive 
Director 
lsbn.state.la.us 

Baton Rouge, LA 
70809-1700 
Office: 225/925- 
6496 
Fax: 225/925- 
6499 
Email: 
info@pharmacy. 
la.gov 
http://www.pha 
rmacy.la.gov/ 

http://www.lsbm 
e.la.gov/ 

Email: 
info@laptboard.o 
rg 
Phone: 
(337) 262-1043 
Fax: 

(337) 262-1054 

P.O. Box 30250 
630 Camp Street 
New Orleans, LA 
70190 
Phone: 
800-296-7549 
Fax: 
504-568-6820 x 
233 
Email: 
ebarberot@lsb 
me.la.gov 

Metairie, LA 
70002 
(504) 838-5231 
http://www.lsrt 
be.org 

 
Louisiana Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
630 Camp St. 
New Orleans, LA 
70130 
504-568-6820 
http://www.lsb 
me.louisiana.go 
v 

Metairie, LA 
70002 
(504) 838-5231 
http://www.lsrtb 
e.org 

 
Louisiana Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
630 Camp St. 
New Orleans, LA 
70130 
504-568-6820 

 
http://www.lsbm 
e.louisiana.gov 

(504) 838-5231 
http://www.lsrtbe. 
org 

 
Louisiana Board of 
Medical Examiners 
630 Camp St. 
New Orleans, LA 
70130 
504-568-6820 

 

http://www.lsbme 

.louisiana.gov 

Fax: 318.335.4090 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
lsboe@yahoo.com 
Website: 
laoptometryboard.co 
m 

MAINE Maine Dept. of 
Professional and 
Financial 
Regulation 
Office of 
Licensing and 
Enforcement 
# 35 State House 
Station 
Augusta, Maine 
04333-0035 
(207) 624-8600 
(207) 624-8637 
Fax 
http://www.state 
.me.us/pfr/olr/ca 
tegories/cat12.ht 
m 
or 
http://www.state 
.me.us/pfr/olr/ 

Maine Board of 
Dental Examiners 
207.287.3333 
dental.board@mai 
ne.gov 
http://www.board 
ofdentistry.net/ma 
ine-board-of- 
dentistry-db19 

Department of 
Professional & 
Financial 
Regulation 
Office of 
Professional and 
Occupational 
Regulation 
76 Northern 
Avenue 
Gardiner, Maine 
04345 
http://www.main 
e.gov/pfr/profess 
ionallicensing/pro 
fessions/radiologi 
cal/index.html 

Board of Licensure 
in Medicine 
137 State House 
Station 
161 Capitol St. 
Augusta, ME 
04333-0143 
(207) 287-3601 
www.maine.gov/ 
md 

161 Capitol 
Street 
Augusta, ME 
04333 
Phone: 
207.287.1133 
Fax: 
207.287.1149 
Kim Esquibel, 
PhD, MSN, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
maine.gov/board 
ofnursing/ 

Geraldine L. 
"Jeri" Betts 
Board 
Administrator 
35 State House 
Station 
Augusta, ME 
04333 
Office: 207/624- 
8686 
Fax: 207/624- 
8666 
Email: 
pharmacy.lic@ 
maine.gov 
http://www.mai 
ne.gov/pfr/prof 
essionallicensing 
/professions/ph 
armacy/ 

Board of 
Licensure in 
Medicine 
137 State House 
Station 
161 Capitol St. 
Augusta, ME 
04333-0143 
(207) 287-3601 
www.maine.gov/ 
md 

Maine 
Department of 
Professional and 
Financial 
Regulation 
35 State House 
Station 
Augusta, Maine 
04333 
Email: 
physicalthrpy.lic 
@maine.gov 
Phone: 
(207) 624-8500 
Fax: 

(207) 624-8690 

Maine Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
Dept. of Prof.& 
Financial 
Regulation 
35 State House 
Station 
Augusta, ME 
04333 
Phone: 207-624- 
8626 
Fax: (207) 624- 
8637 
Email: 
Torrey.J.Gray@ 
Maine.gov 

Office of 
Licensing and 
Registration 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Board of 
Examiners 
State House 
Station #35 
Augusta, ME 
04333-0035 
(207) 624-8623 
http://www.stat 
e.me.us/pfr/pro 
fessionallicensin 
g/index.shtml 

Office of 
Licensing and 
Registration 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Board of 
Examiners 
State House 
Station #35 
Augusta, ME 
04333-0035 
(207) 624-8623 
http://www.state 
.me.us/pfr/profes 
sionallicensing/in 
dex.shtml 

Office of Licensing 
and Registration 
Radiologic 
Technology Board 
of Examiners 
State House 
Station #35 
Augusta, ME 
04333-0035 
(207) 624-8623 
http://www.state. 
me.us/pfr/professi 
onallicensing/inde 
x.shtml 

Maine State Board of 
Optometry 
113 State House 
Station 
Augusta, Maine 
04333-0035 
Phone: 207.624.8691 
Fax: 207.624.8692 
Contact person: Tina 
Carpentier, Board 
Secretary 
Email: 
tina.carpentier@main 
e.gov 
Website: 
maine.gov/pfr/profess 
ionallicensing/professi 
ons/optometry/index. 
html 

MARYLAND State Board of 
Acupuncture 
4201 Patterson 
Avenue, Room 
311 
Baltimore, MD 
21215 
(410) 764-4766 

Maryland State 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
410.402.8501 
http://dhmh.maryl 
and.gov/dental/Pa 
ges/Home.aspx 

Maryland Board 
of Physicians 
410.764.4777 
Toll-Free: 
1.800.492.6836 
Fax: 
410.358.2252 

Maryland Board of 
Physicians 
P.O. Box 37217 
Baltimore, MD 
21297 
Phone 
(410) 764-4777 
Fax 

4140 Patterson 
Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 
21215 
Phone: 
410.585.1900 
Fax: 
410.358.3530 

Deena Speights- 
Napata 
Executive 
Director 
PO Box 1991 
Baltimore, MD 
21203 

Board of 
Physicians 
4201 Patterson 
Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 
21215 

Board of Physical 
Therapy 
Examiners 
201 W. Preston 
Street, Baltimore, 
MD 21201-2399 
Email: 
Laurie.Kendall- 

Maryland Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
201 W. Preston 
Street, 
Baltimore, MD 
21201-2399 
Phone: 

Maryland Board 
of Physicians 
Department of 
Health and 
Mental Hygiene 
4201 Patterson 
Ave., PO Box 
2571 

Maryland Board 
of Physicians 
Department of 
Health and 
Mental Hygiene 
4201 Patterson 
Ave., PO Box 
2571 

Maryland Board of 
Physicians 
Department of 
Health and Mental 
Hygiene 
4201 Patterson 
Ave., PO Box 2571 

Maryland Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
Metro Executive 
Building 
4201 Patterson 
Avenue 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 (410) 358-7258 
Fax  
https://health.mar
yland.gov/bacc/Pa
ges/Index.aspx 

 http://mbp.state. 
md.us/resource_i 
nformation/res_p 
ro/resource_prac 
titioner_forms_a 
h.aspx 

(410) 358-2252 
www.mbp.state.m 
d.us/ 

Karen E. B. Evans, 
MSN, RN-BC, SD- 
CLTC, CLC, 
Executive 
Director 
mbon.maryland.g 
ov/Pages/default. 
aspx 

Office: 410/764- 
4755 
Fax: 410/358- 
9512 
Email: 
dhmh.mdbop@ 
maryland.gov 
https://health.m 
aryland.gov/pha 
rmacy/Pages/in 
dex.aspx 

(410) 764-4777 
or (800) 492- 

6836 

Ellis@maryland.g 
ov 
Phone: 

410-767-6500 

410-767-6500 
Email: 
mdotboard.user 
@maryland.gov 

Baltimore, MD 
21215-0095 
(410) 764-4777 
800-492-6836 
x4764 
https://www.mb
p.state.md.us/lic
ensure_ahapp_ra
d.aspx 

Baltimore, MD 
21215-0095 
(410) 764-4777 
800-492-6836 
x4764 
https://www.mb
p.state.md.us/lic
ensure_ahapp_ra
d.aspx 

Baltimore, MD 
21215-0095 
(410) 764-4777 
800-492-6836 
x4764 
https://www.mbp.s
tate.md.us/licensur
e_ahapp_rad.aspx 

Baltimore, Maryland 
21215-2299 
Phone: 410.764.4710 
Fax: 410.358.2906 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
mdh.optometry@mar 
yland.gov 
Website: 
health.maryland.gov/o 
ptometry 

MASSACHUSETTS Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts 
Board of 
Registration in 
Medicine 
Acupuncture 
Division 
200 Harvard Mill 
Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 
01880 
(781) 876-8200 
http://www.mass 
.gov/eohhs/provi 
der/licensing/occ 
upational/acupun 
cture/ 

Massachusetts 
Board of Dentistry 
617.973.0971 
dentistry.admin@s 
tate.ma.us 
http://www.mass. 
gov/eohhs/gov/de 
partments/dph/pr 
ograms/hcq/dhpl/ 
dentist/ 

Radiation Control 
Program 
Schrafft Center 
529 Main St., 
Suite 1M2A, 
Charlestown, MA 
02129 
(617) 242-3035 

 
RadiationControl 
@massmail.state. 
ma.us 

 

http://www.mass 
.gov/eohhs/gov/ 
departments/dph 
/programs/enviro 
nmental- 
health/exposure- 
topics/radiation/r 
adiologic- 
technologist/ 

Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts 
Board of 
Registration in 
Medicine 
Acupuncture 
Division 
200 Harvard Mill 
Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 
01880 
(781) 876-8200 
http://www.mass. 
gov/massmedboar 
d 

Commonwealth 
of 
Massachusetts, 
239 Causeway 
Street, Suite 500, 
5th Fl Boston, 
MA 02114 
Phone: 
617.973.0900 
Fax: 
617.973.0984 
Lorena M. Silva, 
MSN-L, MBA, 
DNP, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
www.mass.gov/o 
rgs/board-of- 
registration-in- 
nursing 

David 
Sencabaugh 
Executive 
Director 
239 Causeway 
St. 5th Floor, 
Suite 500 
Boston, MA 
02114 
Office: 617/973- 
0800 
Fax: 617/973- 
0983 
Email: 
pharmacy.admi 
n@massmail.sta 
te.ma.us 
https://www.m 
ass.gov/orgs/bo 
ard-of- 
registration-in- 
pharmacy 

Board of 
Registration of 
Physician 
Assistants 
239 Causeway 
Street, Suite 500, 
5th Fl 
Boston, MA 
02114 
(800) 414-0168 
or (617) 973- 

0806 

Board of Allied 
Health 
Professionals 
1000 Washington 
Street, Suite 710, 
Boston, MA 
02118 
Email: 
Sonia.Jordan@sta 
te.ma.us 
Phone: 
(617) 701-8605 
Fax: 

(617) 727-9932 

Massachusetts 
Board of 
Registration 
Allied Health 
Professions 
Division of 
Professional 
Licensure 
1000 
Washington 
Street, Suite 710 
Boston, MA 
02118 
Phone: 617-727- 
3071 
Fax: 617-727- 
2669 
Email: 
Deta.Deans@sta 
te.ma.us 

Radiation 
Control 
Program- RT 
Licensing 
Schraff Center- 
Suite 1M2A 
529 Main St. 
Charleston, MA 
02129 
(617) 427-2944 
http://www.ma 
ss.gov/dph/rcp 

Radiation Control 
Program- RT 
Licensing 
Schraff Center- 
Suite 1M2A 
529 Main St. 
Charleston, MA 
02129 
(617) 427-2944 
http://www.mass 

.gov/dph/rcp 

Radiation Control 
Program- RT 
Licensing 
Schraff Center- 
Suite 1M2A 
529 Main St. 
Charleston, MA 
02129 
(617) 427-2944 
http://www.mass. 
gov/dph/rcp 

Massachusetts Board 
of Registration in 
Optometry 
1000 Washington 
Street, Suite 710 
Boston, 
Massachusetts 02118- 
6100 
Phone: 617.701.8712 
Fax: 617.727.9932 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
optometry@mass.gov 
Website: 
mass.gov/orgs/board- 
of-registration-in- 
optometry 

MICHIGAN Michigan 
Association of 
Acupuncture and 
Oriental 
Medicine 
7001 Orchard 
Lake Road – Suite 
132 
West Bloomfield, 
MI 48322 
(517) 381-0299 
(517) 381-9950 
Fax 
E-mail: 
maaomstaff@gm 
ail.com 

Michigan Board of 
Dentistry 
517.335.0918 
bhphelp@michiga 
n.gov 
http://www.michi 
gan.gov/healthlice 
nse 

Shelly Edgerton 
Ottawa Building 
611 W. Ottawa 
P.O. Box 30004 
Lansing, MI 
48909 
Phone: 517-373- 
1820 
http://www.mich 
igan.gov/lara/0,4 
601,7-154- 
11407_35791--- 

,00.html 

Michigan Board of 
Medicine 
Kerry Ryan 
Przybylo, JD 
Manager, Boards 
and Committees 
Address 
P.O. Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909- 
8170 
Phone 
(517) 335-0918 
Fax 
(517) 241-9416 
www.michigan.gov 

/healthlicense 

Department of 
Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of 
Professional 
Licensing 
611 W. Ottawa 
Lansing, MI 
48933 
Phone: 
517.373.8068 
Kerry Ryan 
Przybylo, JD, 
Manager, Boards 
and Committees 
Section 
michigan.gov/ 

Bureau of 
Professional 
Licensing/Licens 
ing Division 
611 W Ottawa, 
3rd Floor, PO 
Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 
48909-8170 
Office: 517/373- 
8068 
Fax: 517/373- 
1044 
Email: 
BPLHelp@michi 
gan.gov 
https://www.mi 
chigan.gov/lara/0,
4601,7-154- 
72600--- 
,00.html 

Task Force 
on Physician’s 
Assistants Bureau 
of Health Care 
Services 
PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 
48909 
(517) 373-8068 

Michigan Board 
of Physical 
Therapy 
Department of 
Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of 
Professional 
Licensing 
PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 
48909 
Email: 
BPLHelp@michig 
an.gov 
Phone: 

(517) 241-0199 

Michigan Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy 
Department of 
Community 
Health Bureau 
of Health 
Professions P.O. 
Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 
48909 
Phone: 517-335- 
0918 
Fax: 517-373- 
2179 
Email: 
lclark@michigan 
.gov 

Bureau of 
Health 
Professions 
PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 
48909-8170 
517-241-1989 
http://www.mic 
higan.gov/mdch 

Bureau of Health 
Professions 
PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 
48909-8170 
517-241-1989 
http://www.mich 
igan.gov/mdch 

Bureau of Health 
Professions 
PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909- 
8170 
517-241-1989 
http://www.michi 
gan.gov/mdch 

Michigan Board of 
Optometry 
P.O. Box 30670 
Lansing, Michigan 
48909 
Phone: 517.373.8068 
Fax: 517.241.2389 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: BPL- 
BoardSupport@michig 
an.gov 
Website: 
michigan.gov/lara/0,4 
601,7-154- 
89334_72600_72603_ 
27529_27546--- 
,00.html 
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http://www.michigan.gov/mdch
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

MINNESOTA Minnesota Board 
of Medical 
Practice 
University Park 
Plaza 
2829 University 
Ave. SE - Suite 
500 
Minneapolis, MN 
55414-3246 
(612) 617-2130 
(612) 617-2166 
Fax 
http://www.state 
.mn.us/portal/mn 
/jsp/home.do?ag 
ency=BMP 

Minnesota Board 
of Dentistry 
612.617.2250 
dental.board@stat 
e.mn.us 
http://mn.gov/hea 
lth-licensing- 
boards/dentistry/ 

Minnesota 
Department of 
Health 
Radiation Control 
625 Robert Street 
North 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 
55164-0975 
Phone: 651-201- 
4545 
Fax: 651-201- 
4606 
Email: 
health.ram@stat 
e.mn.us 
(Radioactive 
Materials Unit) 
Email: 
health.xray@stat 
e.mn.us (Xray 
Unit) 

 
http://www.healt 
h.state.mn.us/div 
s/eh/radiation/xr 
ay/index.html 

Board of Medical 
Practice 
2829 University 
Avenue SE, Suite 
500 Minneapolis, 
MN 55414-3246 
(612) 617-2130 
https://mn.gov/bo 
ards/medical- 
practice/ 

2829 University 
Avenue SE, Suite 
200 
Minneapolis, MN 
55414 
Phone: 
612.317.3000 
Fax: 
612.617.2190 
Shirley Brekken, 
MS, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
nursingboard.stat 
e.mn.us/ 

Cody C. Wiberg 
Executive 
Director 
2829 University 
Ave SE, Suite 
530 
Minneapolis, 
MN 55414-3251 
Office: 651/201- 
2825 
Fax: 612/617- 
2262 
Email: 
pharmacy.board 
@state.mn.us 
https://mn.gov/ 
boards/pharmac 
y/ 

Board of Medical 
Practice 
2829 University 
Avenue SE, Suite 
500 Minneapolis, 
MN 55414-3246 
(612) 617-2130 
https://mn.gov/b 
oards/medical- 
practice/ 

Minnesota Board 
of Physical 
Therapy 
2829 University 
Ave. SE Suite 
#420 
Minneapolis MN 
55414-3246 
Email: 
physical.therapy 
@state.mn.us 
Phone: 
(612) 627-5406 
Fax: 

(612) 627-5403 

Minnesota 
Department of 
Health OT/OTA 
Licensing 
Advisory Council 
MDH/HOP, OTP 
Licensing 
Advisory 
Council, Post 
Office Box 
64882 
St. Paul, MN 
55164 
Phone: 651-201- 
4101 
Fax: 651-282- 
3839 
Email: 
kimberly.ruberg 
@state.mn.us 

Minnesota 
Dept. of Health, 
Radiation 
Control 
625 Robert St. 
North 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 
55164-0975 
(651) 642-0492 
http://www.hea 
lth.state.mn.us/ 
divs/eh/radiatio 
n/xray/index.ht 
ml 

Minnesota Dept. 
of Health, 
Radiation Control 
625 Robert St. 
North 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 
55164-0975 
(651) 642-0492 
http://www.healt 
h.state.mn.us/div 
s/eh/radiation/xr 
ay/index.html 

Minnesota Dept. 
of Health, 
Radiation Control 
625 Robert St. 
North 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 
55164-0975 
(651) 642-0492 
http://www.health 
.state.mn.us/divs/ 
eh/radiation/xray/ 
index.html 

Minnesota Board of 
Optometry 
2829 University 
Avenue SE, #403 
Minneapolis, 
Minnesota 55414- 
3250 
Phone: 651.201.2762 
Fax: 651.201.2763 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
optometry.board@sta 
te.mn.us 
Website: 
mn.gov/boards/opto 
metry 

MISSISSIPPI Mississippi 
Oriental 
Medicine 
Association 
(MOMA) 
Jerusha De 
Groote Stephens, 
MSOM 
601-850-0970 
Website: 
http://www.missi 
ssippiacupunctur 
e.org/ 
email: 
mississippiorienta 
lmedicineassoc@ 
yahoo.com 

Mississippi State 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
601.944.9622 
dental@dentalboa 
rd.ms.gov 
www.msbde.state. 
ms.us 

Mississippi State 
Board of Medical 
Licensure 
1867 Crane Ridge 
Drive, Suite 200- 
B, Jackson, MS 
39216 
P: 601.987.3079 - 

F: 601.987.4159 
 

http://www.msb 
ml.ms.gov/Licens 
ure/Radiologist_ 
Assistant 

Mississippi State 
Board of Medical 
Licensure 
1867 Crane Ridge 
Drive, Suite 200-B, 
Jackson, MS 39216 
P: 601.987.3079 - 
F: 601.987.4159 
www.msbml.ms.g 
ov 

713 Pear Orchard 
Road, 3rd Floor 
Ridgeland, MS 
39157 
Phone: 
601.957.6300 
Fax: 
601.957.6301 
Phyllis Polk 
Johnson, MSN, 
RN, FNP-BC, 
Executive 
Director 
msbn.ms.gov/Pag 
es/Home.aspx 

6360 I-55 North 
Suite 400 
Jackson, MS 
39211 
Office: 601/899- 
8880 
Fax: 601/899- 
8851 
http://www.mb 
p.ms.gov/Pages/ 
default.aspx 

Board of Medical 
Licensure 
1867 Crane Ridge 
Drive, Suite 200-B 
Jackson, MS 
39216 
(601) 987-3079 

Mississippi State 
Board of PT 
P.O. Box 55707 
Jackson, MS 
39296-5707 
Email: 
sboyette@msbpt. 
ms.gov 
Phone: 
(601) 352-2918 
Fax: 

(601) 352-2920 

Mississippi State 
Department of 
Health 
Professional 
Licensure 143B 
Lefleur's Square 
Jackson, MS 
39211 
Phone: 601-364- 
7360 
Fax: 601-364- 
5057 
Email: 
yolanda.morrow 
@msdh.state.m 
s.us 

Mississippi 
Department of 
Health, 
Professional 
Licensure 
PO Box 1700, 
Jackson, MS 
39215-1700 
(601) 576-7260 
http://www.ms 
dh.state.ms.us/ 
msdhsite/_static 
/30,0,82.html 

Mississippi 
Department of 
Health, 
Professional 
Licensure 
PO Box 1700, 
Jackson, MS 
39215-1700 
(601) 576-7260 
http://www.msd 
h.state.ms.us/ms 
dhsite/_static/30, 
0,82.html 

Mississippi 
Department of 
Health, 
Professional 
Licensure 
PO Box 1700, 
Jackson, MS 
39215-1700 
(601) 576-7260 
http://www.msdh. 
state.ms.us/msdhs 
ite/_static/30,0,82 
.html 

Mississippi State 
Board of Optometry 
P.O. Box 12370 
Jackson, Mississippi 
39236-2370 
Phone: 601.919.1343 
Fax: 601.919.1432 
Contact: 
msbo.ms.gov/contact- 
us/ 
Website: msbo.ms.gov 

MISSOURI Acupuncture 
Association of 
Missouri 
P.O. Box 51 
Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 

Missouri Dental 
Board 
573.751.0040 
dental@pr.mo.gov 
http://pr.mo.gov/ 
dental.asp 

N/A Board of 
Registration for 
the Healing Arts 
3605 Missouri 
Boulevard 
P.O. Box 4 

3605 Missouri 
Blvd., P.O. Box 
656 
Jefferson City, 
MO 65102-0656 

Kimberly 
Grinston 
Executive 
Director 
PO Box 625 

Board of 
Registration for 
the Healing 
Arts, State 
Advisory 
Commission for 

Board of 
Registration for 
the Healing Arts 
3605 Missouri 
Boulevard 
P.O. Box 4 

Missouri State 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 

Missouri 
Department of 
Health 
PO Box 570 
Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 

Missouri 
Department of 
Health 
PO Box 570 
Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 

Missouri 
Department of 
Health 
PO Box 570 
Jefferson City, MO 
65102 

Missouri State Board 
of Optometry 
3605 Missouri 
Boulevard 
P.O. Box 1335 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 Phone: (573) 635- 
6044 
Fax: (573) 635- 
2858 
Email: 
missouriacupunct 
ure@missouriacu 
puncture.org 
www.missouriacu 
puncture.org 

  Jefferson City, MO 
65102 
Email: 
healingarts@pr.m 
o.gov 
Phone: 
(573) 751-0098 
Fax: 

(573) 751-3166 

Phone: 
573.751.0681 
Fax: 
573.751.0075 
Lori Scheidt, 
MBA-HCM, 
Executive 
Director 
pr.mo.gov/nursin 
g.asp 

Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 
Office: 573/751- 
0091 
Fax: 573/526- 
3464 
Email: 
MissouriBOP@p 
r.mo.gov 
https://www.pr. 
mo.gov/pharma 
cists.asp 

Physician 
Assistants, 
PO Box 4 
Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 
(573) 751-0098 
or (866) 289- 

5753 

Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 
Email: 
healingarts@pr. 
mo.gov 
Phone: 
(573) 751-0098 
Fax: 

(573) 751-3166 

3605 Missouri 
Blvd P.O. Box 
1335 
Jefferson City, 
MO 65102 
Phone: 573-751- 
0877 
Fax: 573-526- 
3489 
Email: 
vanessa.beauch 
amp@pr.mo.go 
v 

573-751-6083 573-751-6083 573-751-6083 Jefferson City, 
Missouri 65102-1335 
Phone: 573.751.0814 
Fax: 573.751.8216 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
optometry@pr.mo.go 
v 
Website: 
pr.mo.gov/optometris 
ts.asp 

MONTANA Montana Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
301 South Park, 
4th Floor 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
(406) 841-2360 
(406) 841-2305 
Fax 
E-mail: 
dlibsdmed@mt.g 
ov 
Website: 
http://bsd.dli.mt. 
gov/license/bsd_ 
boards/med_boa 
rd/acu.asp 

Montana Board of 
Dentistry 
406.841.2390 
dlibsdden@mt.gov 
bsd.dli.mt.gov/lice 
nse/bsd_boards/d 
en_board/board_p 
age.asp 

Montana Board 
of Radiologic 
Technologists 
301 South Park 
Avenue 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
Phone: (406) 444- 
6880 
Email: 
DLIBSDLicensingU 
nitA@mt.gov 

 
http://bsd.dli.mt. 
gov/license/bsd_ 
boards/rts_board 
/board_page.asp 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 59620- 
0513 
(406) 444-5773 
https://boards.bsd 
.dli.mt.gov/medica 
l-examiners/ 

301 South Park, 
Suite 401 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
Phone: 
406.841.2300 
Fax: 
406.841.2305 
Sharon Peterson, 
Interim Executive 
Officer 
nurse.mt.gov 

Marcie Bough 
Executive 
Director 
PO Box 200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
Office: 406/841- 
2371 
Fax: 406/841- 
2355 
Email: 
dlibsdpha@mt.g 
ov 
http://boards.bs 
d.dli.mt.gov/pha 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
(406) 444-5773 
https://boards.bs 
d.dli.mt.gov/medi 
cal-examiners/ 

Board of Physical 
Therapy 
Examiners 
301 S. Park 
Avenue 
4th Floor 
Helena, MT 
59620 
Email: 
dlibsdptp@mt.go 
v 
Phone: 
(406) 841-2395 
Fax: 

(406) 841-2305 

Montana Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
Department of 
Labor and 
Industry PO Box 
200513 301 
South Park, 4th 
floor 
Helena, MT 
59620 
Phone: 406-841- 
2385 
Fax: 406-841- 
2305 
Email: 
jbillman@mt.go 
v 

Montana Board 
of Radiologic 
Technologists 
301 South Park, 
4th Floor, PO 
Box 200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
(406) 841-2385 
fax (406) 841- 
2305 
http://mt.gov/dl 
i/bsd/license/bs 
d_boards/rts_b 
oard/board_pag 
e.asp 

Montana Board 
of Radiologic 
Technologists 
301 South Park, 
4th Floor, PO Box 
200513 
Helena, MT 
59620-0513 
(406) 841-2385 
fax (406) 841- 
2305 
http://mt.gov/dli 
/bsd/license/bsd 
_boards/rts_boar 
d/board_page.as 
p 

Montana Board of 
Radiologic 
Technologists 
301 South Park, 
4th Floor, PO Box 
200513 
Helena, MT 59620- 
0513 
(406) 841-2385 fax 
(406) 841-2305 
http://mt.gov/dli/ 
bsd/license/bsd_b 
oards/rts_board/b 
oard_page.asp 

Montana Board of 
Optometry 
301 South Park, 
Fourth Floor 
P.O. Box 200513 
Helena, Montana 
59620-0513 
Phone: 406.841.2375 
Fax: 406.841.2305 
Contact person: 
Sharon Peterson, 
Executive Officer 
Email: 
dlibsdopt@state.mt.u 
s 
Website: 
optometry.mt.gov 

NEBRASKA Nebraska Health 
and Human 
Services 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 
68509-4986 
(402) 471-2118 

Nebraska Board of 
Dentistry 
402.471.2118 
tressa.waterman@ 
nebraska.gov 
http://www.board 
ofdentistry.net/ne 
braska-board-of- 
dentistry-db27 

Nebraska 
Department of 
Health and 
Human Services 
Division of Public 
Health 
3rd Floor of the 
Nebraska State 
Office Building 
301 Centennial 
Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 
Phone: (402) 471- 
0563 
Fax: (402) 471- 
0169 
E- 
mail: DHHS.Radia 
tionPrograms@n 
ebraska.gov 
http://dhhs.ne.go 
v/publichealth/Pa 
ges/puh_enh_rad 
_index.aspx 

Nevada State 
Board of Medical 
Examiners 
Edward O. 
Cousineau, JD 
Executive Director 
9600 Gateway 
Drive 
Reno, NV 89521- 
8953 
Phone 
(775) 688-2559 
Fax 
(775) 688-2321 
https://medboard 

.nv.gov/ 

Office of Nursing 
and Nursing 
Support, DHHS, 
Division of Public 
Health, Licensure 
Unit 
301 Centennial 
Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 
68509-4986 
Phone: 
402.471.4376 
Fax: 
402.742.2360 
Ann Oertwich, 
PhD, MSN, RN, 
Executive 
Director 

 

dhhs.ne.gov/publ 
ichealth/pages/crl
NursingHome.as px 

Kathie Lueke 
Office 
Administrator 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 
68509-4986 
Office: 402/471- 
2118 
Fax: 402/471- 
8614 
Email: 
kathie.lueke@n 
ebraska.gov 
http://dhhs.ne.g 
ov/publichealth 
/Pages/crl_crlin 
dex.aspx 

Board of 
Examiners in 
Medicine and 
Surgery 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 
68509-5026 
(402) 471-3121 

DHHS Licensure 
Unit 
Attn: Physical 
Therapy 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln NE 
68509-4986 
Email: 
dhhs.rehaboffice 
@nebraska.gov 
Phone: 
(402) 471-2299 
Fax: 

(402 ) 742-1152 

Nebraska Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
Licensure Unit, 
Post Office Box 
94986 
Lincoln, NE 
68509-4986 
Phone: 402-471- 
2299 
Fax: 402-471- 
3577 
Email: 
diane.hansmeye 
r@nebraska.gov 

Professional & 
Occupational 
Licensure 
Division 
301 Centennial 
Mall South, PO 
Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 
68509 
(402) 471-4915 

 

https://dhhs.ne.g

ov/licensure 

Professional & 
Occupational 
Licensure Division 
301 Centennial 
Mall South, PO 
Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509 
(402) 471-4915 
https://dhhs.ne.g
ov/licensure 

Professional & 
Occupational 
Licensure Division 
301 Centennial 
Mall South, PO Box 
94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509 
(402) 471-4915 
https://dhhs.ne.g
ov/licensure 

Nebraska Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
Licensure Unit 
State Office Building 
301 Centennial Mall 
South, 1st Floor 
P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln, Nebraska 
68509 
Phone: 402.471.2118 
Fax: 402.742.8355 
Contact person: None 
listed 
Email: 
DHHS.MedicalOffice@ 
nebraska.gov 
Website: 
dhhs.ne.gov/licensure 
/Pages/Optometry.asp 
x 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

NEVADA Nevada State 
Board of Oriental 
Medicine 
9775 S. Maryland 
Pkwy., Ste. F-280 
Las Vegas, NV 
89123 
(702) 837-8921 
(702) 914-8921 

Fax 

Nevada Board of 
Dental Examiners 
702.486.7044 
nsbde@nsbde.nv.g 
ov 
http://www.nvden 
talboard.nv.gov/ 

N/A State of Nevada - 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
775-687-5394 
http://health.nv.g 
ov 

5011 
Meadowood Mall 
Way 
Suite 300 
Reno, NV 89502 
Phone: 
775.687.7700 
Fax: 
775.687.7707 
Cathy Dinauer, 
MSN, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
nevadanursingbo 
ard.org/ 

Larry L. Pinson 
Executive 
Secretary 
431 W Plumb Ln 
Reno, NV 89509 
Office: 775/850- 
1440 
Fax: 775/850- 
1444 
Email: 
pharmacy@pha 
rmacy.nv.gov 
http://bop.nv.g 
ov/ 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
1105 Terminal 
Way, Suite 301 
Reno, NV 89502- 
2144 
(775) 688-2559 
or (888) 890- 

8210 
 

State Board of 
Osteopathic 
Medicine 2275 
Corporate Circle, 
Ste 210, 
Henderson, NV 
89074 
(702) 732-2147 
or (877) 325- 

7828 

Nevada Physical 
Therapy Board 
3291 N Buffalo 
Drive #100, Las 
Vegas, NV 89129 
Email: 
pted@govmail.st 
ate.nv.us 
Phone: 
702-876-5535 
Fax: 

(702 ) 876-2097 

State of Nevada 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
6170 Mae Anne 
Avenue, Suite 1 
Reno, NV 89523 
Phone: 

775-746-4101 

State of Nevada 
- Occupational 
and Professional 
Licensing 
775-687-5394 
http://health.nv 

.gov 

State of Nevada - 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
775-687-5394 
http://health.nv. 
gov 

State of Nevada - 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
775-687-5394 
http://health.nv.g 
ov 

Nevada State Board of 
Optometry 
P.O. Box 1824 
Carson, Nevada 89702 
Phone: 775.883.8367 
Fax: 775.305.0105 
Email: 
nvoptometry.org/cont 
act-us 
Website: 
nvoptometry.org 

NEW 
HAMPSHIRE 

NH Board of 
Acupuncture 
Licensing 
Department of 
Health and 
Human Services 
Licensing and 
Regulation 
Services 
129 Pleasant 
Street, Brown 
Building 
Concord NH 
03301-3857 
(603) 271-0853 
(603) 271-5590 
FAX 

(800) 735-2964 

New Hampshire 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
603.271.4561 
Dental.Board@nh. 
gov 
https://www.oplc. 
nh.gov/dental/ 

Office of 
Professional 
Licensure and 
Certification 
Peter Danles 
Executive 
Director 
peter.danles@opl 
c.nh.gov 
Telephone: (603) 
271-6766 
Cell: (603) 419- 

6010 
 

https://www.oplc 
.nh.gov/medical- 
imaging/index.ht 
m 

Board of Medical 
Imaging and 
Radiation Therapy 
121 South Fruit 
Street, Suite 303 
Concord, NH 
03301 
(603) 271-8389 
(603) 271-6702 
(fax) 
tina.kelley@oplc.n 
h.gov 

121 S. Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 
03301 
Phone: 
603.271.2323 
Fax: 
603.271.6605 
Denise Nies, 
MSN, RN, BC, 
www.oplc.nh.gov 

/nursing/ 

Michael Bullek 
Board 
Administrator/C 
hief of 
Compliance 
Office of 
Professional 
Licensure & 
Certification 
121 S Fruit St, 
Suite 401 
Concord, NH 
03301-2412 
Office: 603/271- 
2350 
Fax: 603/271- 
2856 
Email: 
michael.bullek@ 
oplc.nh.gov 
https://www.op 
lc.nh.gov/pharm 
acy/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
121 South Fruit 
St. 
Concord, NH 
03301-2412 
(603) 271-2152 

Office of 
Professional 
Licensure and 
Certification 
7 Eagle Square | 
Concord, NH | 
03301 
Phone: 
(603) 271-2152 
Fax 

(603) 271-6702 

Office of 
Professional 
Licensure and 
Certification 
7 Eagle Square | 
Concord, NH | 
03301 
Phone: 
(603) 271-2152 
Fax 

(603) 271-6702 

New Hampshire 
Department of 
Health & Human 
Services, 
Radiological 
Health 
29 Hazen Dr. 
Concord, NH 
03301-4604 
603-271-4588 
 
https://www.opl
c.nh.gov/ 

New Hampshire 
Department of 
Health & Human 
Services, 
Radiological 
Health 
29 Hazen Dr. 
Concord, NH 
03301-4604 
603-271-4588 
 
https://www.oplc
.nh.gov/ 

New Hampshire 
Department of 
Health & Human 
Services, 
Radiological 
Health 
29 Hazen Dr. 
Concord, NH 
03301-4604 
603-271-4588 
 
https://www.oplc.n
h.gov/ 

New Hampshire Board 
of Registration in 
Optometry 
7 Eagle Square 
Concord, New 
Hampshire 03301- 
2412 
Phone: 603.271.2152 
Fax: 603.271.6702 
Contact person: 
Sharon Canney 
Email: 
Sharon.Canney@oplc. 
nh.gov 
Website: 
oplc.nh.gov/optometr 
y/index.htm 

NEW JERSEY State of New 
Jersey 
Acupuncture 

New Jersey State 
Board of Dentistry 
973.504.6405 

State of New 
Jersey 

New Jersey State 
Board of Medical 
Examiners 

P.O. Box 45010 
124 Halsey 
Street, 6th Floor 

Anthony 
Rubinaccio 
Executive 

Physician 
Assistant 

New Jersey State 
Board of PT 
Examiners 

New Jersey 
Occupational 

Bureau of 
Radiologic 
Health 

Bureau of 
Radiologic Health 
PO Box 415 

Bureau of 
Radiologic Health 
PO Box 415 

New Jersey State 
Board of Optometrists 
P.O. Box 45012 

  

mailto:nsbde@nsbde.nv.gov
mailto:nsbde@nsbde.nv.gov
http://www.nvdentalboard.nv.gov/
http://www.nvdentalboard.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
mailto:pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov
mailto:pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov
http://bop.nv.gov/
http://bop.nv.gov/
http://medboard.nv.gov/
http://medboard.nv.gov/
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&service=page
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&service=page
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&service=page
mailto:pted@govmail.state.nv.us
mailto:pted@govmail.state.nv.us
http://health.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
http://health.nv.gov/
mailto:Dental.Board@nh.gov
mailto:Dental.Board@nh.gov
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dental/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dental/
mailto:peter.danles@oplc.nh.gov
mailto:peter.danles@oplc.nh.gov
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/index.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/index.htm
mailto:tina.kelley@oplc.n
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
mailto:michael.bullek@oplc.nh.gov
mailto:michael.bullek@oplc.nh.gov
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/pharmacy/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/pharmacy/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/pharmacy/
http://www.nh.gov/medicine/assistants/
http://www.nh.gov/medicine/assistants/
mailto:Sharon.Canney@oplc.nh.gov
mailto:Sharon.Canney@oplc.nh.gov
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/
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 Examining Board 
PO Box 46019 
Newark, NJ 
07101 
(973) 273-8092 
(973) 273-8075 
Fax 
http://www.state 
.nj.us/lps/ca/med 
ical.htm#bme5 

askconsumeraffair 
s@dca.lps.state.nj. 
us 
http://www.njcons 
umeraffairs.gov/d 
en/Pages/default.a 
spx 

Department of 
Environmental 
Protection 
Radiation 
Protection 
Element 
Albert Orlandi 
Supervisor 
(609)984-5890 

 

http://www.state 
.nj.us/dep/rpp/te 
c/index.htm 

Terri Goldberg 
Acting Executive 
Director 
P.O. Box 183 
Trenton, NJ 08625- 
0183 
Phone 
(609) 826-7100 
Fax 
(609) 826-7117 
www.njconsumera 
ffairs.gov 

Newark, NJ 
07101 
Phone: 
973.504.6430 
Fax: 
973.648.3481 
Joanne Leone, 
Esq, Acting 
Executive 
Director 
njconsumeraffair 
s.gov/nur/Pages/ 
default.aspx 

Director 
PO Box 45013 
Newark, NJ 
07101 
Office: 973/504- 
6450 
Fax: 973/504- 
6326 
Email: 
RubinaccioA@d 
ca.lps.state.nj.us 
http://www.njc 
onsumeraffairs. 
gov/phar 

Advisory 
Committee 
PO Box 183 
Trenton, NJ 
08625 
(609) 826-7100 

P.O. Box 45014 
Newark, New 
Jersey 07101 
Email: 
physicaltherapy 
@dca.lps.state.nj. 
us 
Phone: 

(973) 504-6455 

Therapy 
Advisory Council 
PO Box 45037 
Newark, NJ 
07101 
Phone: 973-504- 
6570 
Fax: 973-648- 
4630 
Email: 
OccupationalTh 
erapy@dca.lps.s 
tate.nj.us 

PO Box 415 
Trenton, NJ 
08625 
(609) 984-5890 
http://www.stat 
e.nj.us/dep/rpp/ 
brh 

Trenton, NJ 
08625 
(609) 984-5890 
http://www.state 
.nj.us/dep/rpp/br 
h 

Trenton, NJ 08625 
(609) 984-5890 
http://www.state. 
nj.us/dep/rpp/brh 

Newark, New Jersey 
07101 
Phone: 973.504.6440 
Fax: 973.273.8069 
Email: 
askconsumeraffairs@ 
dca.lps.state.nj.us 
Website: 
njconsumeraffairs.gov 
/opt 

NEW MEXICO Board of 
Acupuncture and 
Oriental 
Medicine 
2550 Cerrillos 
Road 
Santa Fe, NM 
87505 
(505) 476-4630 
(505) 476-4545 
Fax 
http://www.rld.st 
ate.nm.us/acupu 
ncture/index.htm 
l 

New Mexico Board 
of Dental Health 
Care 
505.476.4622 
dental.board@stat 
e.nm.us 
http://www.rld.sta 
te.nm.us/boards/d 
ental_health_care. 
aspx 

New Mexico 
Environment 
Dept. 
Medical Imaging 
& Radiation 
Therapy Program 
Stephen Sanchez 
Program 
Administrator 
1100 Saint 
Francis Dr. 
Suite 2022 
Montoya Building 
Santa Fe, NM 
87505 
505-476-8633 
Email. 
stephen.sanchez 
@state.nm.us 
https://www.env.n
m.gov/forms/ 

New Mexico 
Environment Dept. 
Medical Imaging & 
Radiation Therapy 
Program 
Stephen Sanchez 
Program 
Administrator 
1100 Saint Francis 
Dr. 
Suite 2022 
Montoya Building 
Santa Fe, NM 
87505 
505-476-8633 
Email. 
stephen.sanchez@ 
state.nm.us 
https://www.env.n
m.gov/forms/ 

Sasha N. Poole, 
PhD, RN, Acting 
Executive 
Director 
6301 Indian 
School Road, NE 
Suite 710 
Albuquerque, NM 
87110 
Phone: 
505.841.8340 
Fax: 
505.841.8347 
nmbon.sks.com/ 

Cheranne 
McCracken 
Executive 
Director/Chief 
Drug Inspector 
5500 San 
Antonio Dr. 
NE, Suite C 
Albuquerque, 
NM 87109 
Phone: 
505/222-9838 
Office: 505/222- 
9830 
Fax: 505/222- 
9845 
http://www.rld. 
state.nm.us/boa 
rds/Pharmacy.as 
px 

Medical Board 
2055 South 
Pacheco St. Bldg. 
400 
Santa Fe, NM 
87505 
(505) 476-7220 
or (800) 945- 

5845 
 

Board of 
Osteopathic 
Medical 
Examiners 
PO Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 
87504 
(505) 476-4622 

New Mexico 
Regulation & 
Licensing 
Department 
2550 Cerrillos 
Road, Santa Fe, 
NM 87505 
Email: 
physicaltherapy 
@state.nm.us 
Phone: 
(505) 476-4500 

New Mexico 
Board of 
Examiners for 
Occupational 
Therapy 
2550 Cerrillos 
Rd 
Santa Fe, NM 
87505 
Phone: 
505-476-4827 
Fax: 
505-476-4645 
Email: 
occupationalthe 
rapy@state.nm. 
us 

Radiologic 
Technologist 
Program 
PO Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 
87502-6110 
(505) 476-3264 
http://www.nm 
env.state.nm.us 
/nmrcb/radtech. 
html 

Radiologic 
Technologist 
Program 
PO Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 
87502-6110 
(505) 476-3264 
http://www.nme 
nv.state.nm.us/n 
mrcb/radtech.ht 
ml 

Radiologic 
Technologist 
Program 
PO Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 
87502-6110 
(505) 476-3264 
http://www.nmen 
v.state.nm.us/nmr 
cb/radtech.html 

New Mexico Board of 
Optometry 
Toney Anaya Building 
2550 Cerrillos Road, 
Second Floor 
Santé Fe, New Mexico 
87505 
Mailing Address 
PO Box 25101 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Phone: 505.476.4622 
Fax: 505.476.4665 
Email: 
OptometryBd@state.n 
m.us 
Website: 
rld.state.nm.us/board 
s/Optometry.aspx 

NEW YORK NY State 
Education 
Department 
Office of the 
Professions 
Division of 
Professional 
Licensing Services 
Acupuncture Unit 
89 Washington 
Avenue 
Albany, New York 
12234-1000 
(518) 474-3817, 
ext. 250 
(518) 402-5354 

Fax 

New York State 
Board of Dentistry 
518.474.3817 ext. 
300 
dentbd@nysed.go 
v 
www.op.nysed.gov 
/prof/dent/ 

New York State 
Department of 
Health 
Corning Tower 
Empire State 
Plaza 
Albany, NY 12237 

 

 
http://www.healt 
h.ny.gov/professi 
onals/doctors/ra 
diological/ 
http://www.op.n 
ysed.gov/prof/m 
ed/rsa.htm 

State Board for 
Medicine 
89 Washington 
Street, 2nd Floor 
Albany, NY 12234 
(518) 474-3817 
www.op.nysed.gov 

/prof/med/ 

Suzanne Sullivan, 
JD, RN, 
Executive 
Secretary 
Education Bldg., 
89 Washington 
Avenue, 2nd 
Floor West Wing 
Albany, NY 12234 
Phone: 
518.474.3817, 
Ext. 120 
Fax: 
518.474.3706 
op.nysed.gov/pro 
f/nurse/ 

Kimberly A. 
Leonard 
Executive 
Secretary 
89 Washington 
Ave, 2nd Floor 
W 
Albany, NY 
12234-1000 
Office: 518/474- 
3817 ext. 130 
Fax: 518/473- 
6995 
Email: 
pharmbd@mail. 
nysed.gov 

State Board for 
Medicine 
Office of the 
Professions 
State Education 
Bldg., 89 
Washington 
Street 
2nd Floor 
Albany, NY 12234 
(518) 474-3817, 

ext. 410. 

Office of the 
Professions 
Registration Unit, 
State Education 
Building - 2nd 
Floor, Albany, NY 
12234 
Phone: 518-474- 
3817 
www.op.nysed.g 
ov/prof/ 

New York State 
Board for 
Occupational 
Therapy 
The State 
Education 
Department 89 
Washington Ave 
Albany, NY 
12234 
Phone: 518-474- 
3817 
Fax: 518-474- 
3706 
Email: 
otbd@mail.nyse 
d.gov 

NYS Department 
of Health, 
Bureau of 
Environmental 
Radiation 
Protection 
547 River St. 
Room 530 
Troy, NY 12180- 
2216 
518-402-7580 
http://www.hea 
lth.state.ny.us/p 
rofessionals/doc 
tors/radiological 

NYS Department 
of Health, Bureau 
of Environmental 
Radiation 
Protection 
547 River St. 
Room 530 
Troy, NY 12180- 
2216 
518-402-7580 
http://www.healt 
h.state.ny.us/pro 
fessionals/doctor 
s/radiological 

NYS Department 
of Health, Bureau 
of Environmental 
Radiation 
Protection 
547 River St. Room 
530 
Troy, NY 12180- 
2216 
518-402-7580 
http://www.health 
.state.ny.us/profes 
sionals/doctors/ra 
diological 

New York State Board 
of Optometry 
New York State 
Education Department 
Office of the 
Professions 
Division of 
Professional Licensing 
Services 
Optometry Unit 
89 Washington 
Avenue 
Albany, New York 
12234-1000 
Phone: 518.474.3817 
ext. 250 

Fax: 518.402.5354 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 Email: 
opunit1@mail.ny 
sed.gov 

    http://www.op. 
nysed.gov/prof/ 
pharm/ 

      Contact: 
eservices.nysed.gov/p 
rofessions/contact- 
us/#/ 
Website: 
op.nysed.gov/prof/opt 
om/ 

NORTH 
CAROLINA 

North Carolina 
Acupuncture 
Licensing Board 
P.O. Box 10686 
Raleigh, NC 
27605 
(919) 821-3008 
(919) 833-5743 
Fax 
Email: 
paola@recanc.co 
m 

North Carolina 
State Board of 
Dental Examiners 
919.678.8223 
info@ncdentalboa 
rd.org 
www.ncdentalboa 
rd.org 

N/A Medical Board 
P.O. Box 20007 
Raleigh, NC 27619- 
0007 
Phone: 
(919) 326-1100 
Fax: 
(919) 326-1131 
www.ncmedboard 

.org 

Julia L. George, 
MSN, RN, FRE, 
Executive 
Director 
4516 Lake Boone 
Trail 
Raleigh, NC 
27607 
Phone:919.782.3 
211 
Fax: 
919.781.9461 
ncbon.com/ 

Jack W. "Jay" 
Campbell IV 
Executive 
Director 
6015 Farrington 
Rd Suite 201 
Chapel Hill, NC 
27517 
Office: 919/246- 
1050 
Fax: 919/246- 
1056 
Email: 
jcampbell@ncb 
op.org 
http://www.ncb 
op.org/ 

Medical Board 
P.O. Box 20007 
Raleigh, NC 
27619-0007 
(919) 326-1100, 
(919) 326-1109, 
or (800) 253- 
9653 
www.ncmedboar 
d.org 

North Carolina 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
8300 Health Park 
Suite 233, 
Raleigh, NC 
27615 
Email: 
karney@ncptboa 
rd.org 
Phone: 
(919) 490-6393 
Fax: 

(919) 490-5106 

North Carolina 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
4140 Park Lake 
Ave, 
Suite 100 
Raleigh, NC 
27612 
Phone: 
919-832-1380 
Fax: 919-833- 
1059 
Email: 
administrator@ 
ncbot.org 

NC Department 
of Commerce, 
Boards & 
Commissions, 
Occupational 
Boards 
301 North 
Wilmington St. 
Raleigh, NC 
27601 
919-571-4141 
http://www.ncc 
ommerce.com 

NC Department 
of Commerce, 
Boards & 
Commissions, 
Occupational 
Boards 
301 North 
Wilmington St. 
Raleigh, NC 
27601 
919-571-4141 
http://www.ncco 
mmerce.com 

NC Department of 
Commerce, Boards 
& Commissions, 
Occupational 
Boards 
301 North 
Wilmington St. 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
919-571-4141 
http://www.ncco 
mmerce.com 

North Carolina Board 
of Optometry 
109 North Graham 
Street 
Wallace, North 
Carolina 28466 
Mailing Address 
PO Box 69 Wallace, NC 
28466 
Phone: 910.285.3160 
Fax: 910.285.4546 
Contact: 
ncoptometry.org/cont 
act-us 
Email: 
info@ncoptometry.or 
g 
Website: 
ncoptometry.org 

NORTH DAKOTA North Dakota 
State Board of 
Medical 
Examiners 
418 E. Broadway 
Ave., Suite 12 
Bismarck, ND 
58501 
(701) 328-6500 
(701) 328-6505 

(Fax) 

North Dakota 
Board of Dentistry 
701.258.8600 
ndsbde@aptnd.co 
m 
www.nddentalboa 
rd.org 

North Dakota 
Medical Imaging 
and Radiation 
Therapy 
Board 
PO Box 398 
Bismarck, ND 
58502 Phone: 
701-425-0861 
Fax: 701-224- 
9824 Email: 
info@ndmirtboar 
d.com 

 
http://www.ndmi 
rtboard.com/ 

Board of Medicine 
418 East Broadway 
Ave, Suite 12 
Bismarck, ND 
58501 
(701) 328-6500 

www.ndbom.org 

Stacey Pfenning, 
DNP, APRN, FNP, 
FAANP, Executive 
Director 
919 South 7th 
Street, Suite 504 
Bismarck, ND 
58504 
Phone: 
701.328.9777 
Fax: 
701.328.9785 
ndbon.org/ 

Mark Hardy 
Executive 
Director 
1906 E 
Broadway Ave 
Bismarck, ND 
58501-1354 
Office: 701/328- 
9535 
Fax: 701/328- 
9536 
Email: 
mhardy@ndboa 
rd.pharmacy 
https://www.no 
dakpharmacy.co 
m/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
418 East 
Broadway Ave, 
Suite 12, 
Bismarck, ND 
58501 
(701) 328-6500 

www.ndbom.org 

North Dakota 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
P.O. Box 69 
Grafton, ND 
58237 
Email: 
info@ndbpt.org 
Phone: 
(701) 352-0125 
Fax: 

(701) 352-3093 

North Dakota 
State Board of 
OT Practice 
Post Office Box 
4005, 2900 E 
Broadway #1 
Bismarck, ND 
58502 
Phone: 
701-250-0847 
Fax: 
701-224-9824 
Email: 
ndotboard@apt 
nd.com 

State of North 
Dakota 
Office of the 
Governor 
600 East 
Boulevard Dept. 
101 
Bismark, ND 
58505-0001 
701-328-5188 
http://www.hea 
lth.state.nd.us 

State of North 
Dakota 
Office of the 
Governor 
600 East 
Boulevard Dept. 
101 
Bismark, ND 
58505-0001 
701-328-5188 
http://www.healt 
h.state.nd.us 

State of North 
Dakota 
Office of the 
Governor 
600 East Boulevard 
Dept. 101 
Bismark, ND 
58505-0001 
701-328-5188 
http://www.health 

.state.nd.us 

North Dakota State 
Board of Optometry 
586 Park Street 
Dickinson, North 
Dakota 58601 
Phone: 701.690.7937 
Fax: 701.483.9501 
Email: 
ndoptometryboard@g 
mail.com 
Website: ndsbopt.org 

OHIO Ohio State 
Medical Board 
30 East Broad 
Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 
43215-6127 
(614) 466-3934 
(614) 728-5946 

Fax 

Ohio State Dental 
Board 
614.466.2580 
dental.board@den 
.state.oh.us 
http://www.dental 
.ohio.gov/ 

Ohio Department 
of Health 
Radiologic 
Licensure 
246 North High 
Street 
Columbus, OH 
43215 

Ohio State Medical 
Board 
30 East Broad 
Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 
43215-6127 
(614) 466-3934 
(614) 728-5946 

Fax 

Betsy J. Houchen, 
JD, MS, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
17 South High 
Street, Suite 400 
Columbus, OH 
43215-3413 
Phone: 
614.466.3947 

Steven W 
Schierholt 
Executive 
Director 
77 S High St, 
Room 1702 
Columbus, OH 
43215-6126 
Office: 614/466- 
4143 

State Medical 
Board 
30 East Broad St., 
3rd floor 
Columbus, OH 
43215-6127 
(614) 466-3934 

Ohio 
Occupational 
Therapy, PT & 
Athletic Trainers 
Board 
77 S. High Street, 
16th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 
43215-6108 

Ohio 
Occupational 
Therapy, PT & 
Athletic Trainers 
Board 
77 S. High 
Street, 16th Fl 
Columbus, Ohio 
43215-6108 

Ohio 
Department of 
Health, 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Section 
246 N. High St. 
PO Box 118 
Columbus, OH 
43266-0118 

Ohio Department 
of Health, 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Section 
246 N. High St. 
PO Box 118 
Columbus, OH 
43266-0118 
(614) 752-5378 

Ohio Department 
of Health, 
Radiologic 
Technology 
Section 
246 N. High St. PO 
Box 118 
Columbus, OH 
43266-0118 
(614) 752-5378 

Ohio Vision 
Professionals Board 
77 South High Street, 
16th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 
43215-6108 
Phone: 614.466.9709 

Fax: 614.995.5392 

mailto:opunit1@mail.nysed.gov
mailto:opunit1@mail.nysed.gov
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/
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mailto:paola@recanc.com
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mailto:jcampbell@ncbop.org
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http://www.ncmedboard.org/
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mailto:karney@ncptboard.org
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mailto:info@ncoptometry.org
mailto:info@ncoptometry.org
mailto:ndsbde@aptnd.com
mailto:ndsbde@aptnd.com
http://www.nddentalboard.org/
http://www.nddentalboard.org/
mailto:info@ndmirtboard.com
mailto:info@ndmirtboard.com
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http://www.ndmirtboard.com/
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 http://www.med. 
ohio.gov 

 Telephone: (614) 
752-2370 
Fax: (614) 564- 
2460 
E-mail: 
Xray.Licensure@ 
odh.ohio.gov 

 

 
http://www.odh. 
ohio.gov/odhpro 
grams/rp/xray/lic 
/rlic1.aspx 
http://www.med. 
ohio.gov/Applicat 
ions/RadiologistA 
ssistant-RA.aspx 

http://www.med.o 
hio.gov/ 

Fax: 614.466.0388 
nursing.ohio.gov 

Fax: 614/752- 
4836 
Email: 
exec@pharmacy 
.ohio.gov 
http://www.pha 
rmacy.ohio.gov/ 

 Email: 
board@otptat.oh 
io.gov 
Phone: 
(614) 466-3774 
Fax: 

(614) 995-0816 

Email: 
board@otptat.o 
hio.gov 
Phone: 
(614) 466-3774 
Fax: 

(614) 995-0816 

(614) 752-5378 
http://www.odh 
.ohio.gov/conta 
ctus.aspx 

http://www.odh. 
ohio.gov/contact 
us.aspx 

http://www.odh.o 
hio.gov/contactus. 
aspx 

Email: 
Board@vision.ohio.go 
v 
Website: 
vision.ohio.gov 

OKLAHOMA Oklahoma 
Acupuncture 
Association 
Licensure for 
more information 

Oklahoma Board 
of Dentistry 
405.522.4844 
Brittany.Parrott@ 
dentistry.ok.gov 
http://www.ok.go 
v/dentistry/ 

Oklahoma State 
Board of Medical 
Licensure and 
Supervision 
101 NE 51st St, 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73105-1821 
Main Number: 
(405) 962-1400 
Fax: (405) 962- 

1440 
 

http://www.okm 
edicalboard.org/r 
adiologist_assista 
nts 

Oklahoma State 
Board of Medical 
Licensure and 
Supervision 
101 NE 51st St, 
Oklahoma City, OK 
73105-1821 
Main Number: 
(405) 962-1400 
Fax: 
(405) 962-1440 
www.okmedicalbo 
ard.org 

Kimberly Glazier, 
M.Ed., RN, 
Executive Director 
2915 N. Classen 
Boulevard Suite 
524 Oklahoma 
City, OK 73106 
Phone: 
405.962.1800 
Fax: 405.962.1821 
ok.gov/nursing/ 

Chelsea Church 
Executive 
Director 
2920 N Lincoln 
Blvd, Ste A 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73105-3488 
Office: 405/521- 
3815 
Fax: 405/521- 
3758 
Email: 
pharmacy@pha 
rmacy.ok.gov 
https://www.ok. 
gov/pharmacy/ 

Board of Medical 
Licensure and 
Supervision 
101 ME 51st St 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73105-1821 
(405) 962-1400 

Oklahoma Board 
of Medical 
Licensure & 
Supervision 
101 NE 51st St, 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73105-1821 
Email: 
licensing@okmed 
icalboard.org 
Phone: 
(405) 962-1400 
Fax: 

(405) 962-1440 

Oklahoma State 
Board of 
Medical 
Licensure and 
Supervision 
PO Box 18256 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73154 
Phone: 405-962- 
1400 
Fax: 405-848- 
8240 
Email: 
kplant@okmedi 
calboard.org 

Oklahoma 
Board of 
Medical 
Licensure & 
Supervision 
5104 N. Francis, 
Suite C 
PO Box 18256 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73118-6020 
405-271-5243 
http://www.ok. 
gov 

Oklahoma Board 
of Medical 
Licensure & 
Supervision 
5104 N. Francis, 
Suite C 
PO Box 18256 
Oklahoma City, 
OK 73118-6020 
405-271-5243 
http://www.ok.g 
ov 

Oklahoma Board 
of Medical 
Licensure & 
Supervision 
5104 N. Francis, 
Suite C 
PO Box 18256 
Oklahoma City, OK 
73118-6020 
405-271-5243 
http://www.ok.go 
v 

Oklahoma State Board 
of Examiners in 
Optometry 
2008 S. Post Road, 
Suite 200 
Midwest City, 
Oklahoma 73130 
Phone: 405.733.7836 
Fax: 405.741.3060 
Email: 
optboard@optometry. 
ok.gov 
Website: 
optometry.state.ok.us 

OREGON Oregon Board of 
Medical 
Examiners 
1500 SW First 
Avenue, Suite 
620 
Portland, Oregon 
97201 
(971) 673-2700 
(971) 673-2670 
Fax 
http://egov.oreg 
on.gov/BME/ 

Oregon Board of 
Dentistry 
971.673.3200 
information@oreg 
ondentistry.org 
Teresa.Haynes@st 
ate.or.us 
www.oregon.gov/ 
dentistry 

Oregon Board of 
Medical Imaging 
800 NE Oregon 
St. 
Suite 1160A 
Portland, OR 
97232 
Phone: 971-673- 
0215 
Fax: 971-673- 
0218 
Email: 
OBMI.Info@state 
.or.us 

 

http://www.oreg 
on.gov/obmi/Pag 
es/index.aspx 

Oregon Board of 
Medical Imaging 
800 NE Oregon St. 
Suite 1160A 
Portland, OR 
97232 
Phone: 971-673- 
0215 
Fax: 971-673-0218 
Email: 
OBMI.Info@state. 
or.us 

 
http://www.orego 
n.gov/obmi/Pages 
/index.aspx 

Ruby Jason, MSN, 
RN, NEA-BC, 
Executive Director 
17938 SW Upper 
Boones Ferry Rd 
Portland, OR 
97224 
Phone: 
971.673.0685 
Fax: 971.673.0684 
http://www.osbn.st

ate.or.us 

Marcus "Marc" 
Watt 
Executive 
Director 
800 NE Oregon 
St., Suite 150 
Portland, OR 
97232 
Office: 971/673- 
0001 
Fax: 971/673- 
0002 
Email: 
pharmacy.board 
@oregon.gov 
https://www.or 
egon.gov/Pharma
cy/pages/index.as
px 

Medical 
Board 1500 
SW 1st 
Avenue, 
Suite 620 
Portland, 
OR 97201-
5847 
(971) 673-2700 
or (877) 254- 

6263 

Oregon Board of 
Physical Therapy 
971-673-0200 or 
physical.therapy 
@oregon.gov 

Occupational 
Therapy 
Licensing Board 
800 NE Oregon 
St. Suite 407 
Portland OR 
97232 
Phone: 1 (971) 
673-0198 
Fax: 1 (971) 673- 
0226 
Email: 
Otlb.info@oreg 
on.gov 

Oregon Board of 
Medical Imaging 
800 NE Oregon 
St. 
Suite 1160A 
Portland, OR 
97232 
Phone: 971-673- 
0215 
Fax: 971-673- 
0218 
Email: 
OBMI.Info@stat 
e.or.us 

 

http://www.ore 
gon.gov/obmi/P 
ages/index.aspx 

Oregon Board of 
Medical Imaging 
800 NE Oregon 
St. 
Suite 1160A 
Portland, OR 
97232 
Phone: 971-673- 
0215 
Fax: 971-673- 
0218 
Email: 
OBMI.Info@state 
.or.us 

 

http://www.oreg 
on.gov/obmi/Pag 
es/index.aspx 

Oregon Board of 
Medical Imaging 
800 NE Oregon St. 
Suite 1160A 
Portland, OR 
97232 
Phone: 971-673- 
0215 
Fax: 971-673-0218 
Email: 
OBMI.Info@state. 
or.us 

 
http://www.orego 
n.gov/obmi/Pages 
/index.aspx 

Oregon Board of 
Optometry 
1500 Liberty Street SE, 
Suite 210 
Salem, Oregon 97309 
Phone: 503.399.0662 
Fax: 503.399.0705 
Email: 
Optometry.board@or 
egon.gov 
Website: 
oregon.gov/obo/Page 
s/index.aspx 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

PENNSYLVANIA Board of 
Osteopathic 
Examiners/Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, 
Pennsylvania 
17105 
(717) 787-8503 
https://www.dos.
pa.gov/Professio
nalLicensing/Boar
dsCommissions/
Medicine/Pages/
Acupuncturist--
Licensure-
Requirements-
Snapshot.aspx 

Pennsylvania State 
Board of Dentistry 
717.783.7162 
St- 
DENTISTRY@pa.go 
v 
https://www.dos.
pa.gov/Profession
alLicensing/Boards
Commissions/Dent
istry/Pages/ 

http://www.dep. 
pa.gov/Business/ 
RadiationProtecti 
on/RadiationCont 
rol/X- 
rayMachineProgr 
am/Pages/Contin 
uingEd.aspx 

 
http://www.paco 
de.com/secure/d 
ata/049/chapter1 
8/subchapEtoc.ht 
ml 

Board of Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
(717) 783-1400 

Laurette D. 
Keiser, MSN, RN, 
Executive 
Secretary/Section 
Chief 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
Phone: 
717.783.7142 
Fax: 
717.783.0822 
dos.pa.gov/Profe 
ssionalLicensing/ 
BoardsCommissio 
ns/Nursing/Pages 
/default.aspx#.VT 
EYxCFVhBd 

Melanie 
Zimmerman 
Executive 
Secretary 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
Office: 717/783- 
7156 
Fax: 717/787- 
7769 
Email: st- 
pharmacy@pa.g 
ov 
http://www.dos 
.pa.gov/Professi 
onalLicensing/B 
oardsCommissio 
ns/Pharmacy/Pa 
ges/default.aspx 
#.VjO9WGeFO7 
M 

Board of 
Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
(717) 783-1400 

 
Board of 
Osteopathic 
Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
(717) 783-4858 

Pennsylvania 
State Board of 
Physical Therapy 
One Penn Center 
2601 N. 3rd 
Street 
Harrisburg, PA 
17110 
Email: st- 
physical@pa.gov 
Phone: 
(717) 783-7134 
Fax: 

(717) 787-7769 

Pennsylvania 
State Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Education and 
Licensure 
Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105 
Phone: 717-783- 
1389 0 
Fax: 717-787- 
7769 
Email: st- 
occupational@s 
tate.pa.us 

Bureau of 
Professional and 
Occupational 
Affairs- State 
Board of 
Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
(717) 783-5919 
 
https://www.dos.
pa.gov 

Bureau of 
Professional and 
Occupational 
Affairs- State 
Board of 
Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
(717) 783-5919 
 
https://www.dos.
pa.gov 

Bureau of 
Professional and 
Occupational 
Affairs- State 
Board of Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 
17105-2649 
(717) 783-5919 
 
https://www.dos.
pa.gov 

Pennsylvania State 
Board of Optometry 
One Penn Center 
2601 N. Third Street 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, 
Pennsylvania 17110- 
2649 
Phone: 717.783.7155 
Fax: 717.787.7769 
Email: ST- 
OPTOMETRY@PA.GOV 
Website: 
dos.pa.gov/Profession 
alLicensing/BoardsCo 
mmissions/Optometry 
/Pages/default.aspx 

RHODE ISLAND State of Rhode 
Island & 
Providence 
Plantations 
Department of 
Health, Cannon 
Building 
Three Capitol Hill, 
Room 104 
Providence, 
Rhode Island 
02908 
(401) 222-2827 
(401) 222-1272 
Fax 
https://health.ri.go
v/licenses 

Rhode Island 
Board of 
Examiners in 
Dentistry 
401.222.2828 
linda.esposito@he 
alth.ri.gov 
http://www.health 
.ri.gov/licensing/ 

Department of 
Health 
Licensing Unit 
Room 105A, 
3 Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 
02908 
Phone: 401-222- 
5960 
http://health.ri.g 
ov/licenses/detail 
.php?id=242 

Rhode Island 
Board of Medical 
Licensure and 
Discipline 
James V. 
McDonald, MD, 
MPH, Chief 
Administrative 
Officer 
Department of 
Health 
3 Capitol Hill, 
Room 401 
Providence, RI 
02908-5097 
Phone 
(401) 222-3855 
Fax 
(401) 222-2158 
htpps://health.ri.g 
ov/ 

Margaret L. 
Clifton, RN-BC, 
MS, CLNC, 
Director 
105 Cannon 
Building 
Three Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 
02908 
Phone: 
401.222.5700 
Fax: 
401.222.3352 
http://www.healt 
h.ri.gov/for/nurse 
s/index.php 

Peter Ragosta 
Chief 
Administrative 
Officer 
3 Capitol Hill, 
Room 205 
Providence, RI 
02908-5097 
Office: 401/222- 
2837 
Fax: 401/222- 
2158 
Email: 
Peter.Ragosta@ 
health.ri.gov 
http://health.ri. 
gov/licenses/det 
ail.php?id=275/ 

Board of 
Physician 
Assistants 
Division of Health 
Services 
Regulation, 
Health 
Professionals 
3 Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 
02908 
(401) 222-5960 

Rhode Island 
Dept. of Health 
3 Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 
02908 
Email: 
Laura.Mello@hea 
lth.ri.gov 
Phone: 

(401) 222-5960 

Rhode Island 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
Cannon Building 
3 Capital Hill 
Room 104 
Providence, RI 
02908 
Phone: 401-222- 
2828 
Fax: 401-222- 
1272 
Email: 
jmichel.martine 
au@health.ri.go 
v 

R.I. Department 
of Health- Office 
of Professionals 
Regulations 
3 Capitol Hill 
Room 104 
Providence, RI 
02908 
401-222-2827 
http://www.hea 
lth.ri.gov/hsr/pr 
ofessions/rad_t 
ech.php 

R.I. Department 
of Health- Office 
of Professionals 
Regulations 
3 Capitol Hill 
Room 104 
Providence, RI 
02908 
401-222-2827 
http://www.healt 
h.ri.gov/hsr/profe 
ssions/rad_tech.p 
hp 

R.I. Department of 
Health- Office of 
Professionals 
Regulations 
3 Capitol Hill Room 
104 
Providence, RI 
02908 
401-222-2827 
http://www.health 
.ri.gov/hsr/professi 
ons/rad_tech.php 

Rhode Island Board of 
Examiners for 
Optometry 
Department of Health 
Three Capitol Hill 
Providence, Rhode 
Island 02908 
Phone: 401.222.7883 
Fax: 401.222.1272 
Contact person: Mike 
Martineau, Board 
Administrator 
Email: 
jmichel.martineau@h 
ealth.ri.gov 
Website: 
health.ri.gov/licenses/ 
detail.php?id=235 

SOUTH 
CAROLINA 

Department of 
Labor, Licensing 
and Regulation 
P.O. Box 11289 
Columbia, SC 
29211 

South Carolina 
State Board of 
Dentistry 
803.896.4599 
reynoldsv@llr.sc.g 
ov 
http://www.llr.stat 

South Carolina 
Radiation Quality 
Standards 
Association 
P.O. Box 7515 
Columbia, SC 
29202 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
110 Centerview 
Dr., Suite 202 
Columbia, SC 
29210-8432 
(803) 896-4500 

Carol Moody, RN, 
BSN, MS, NEA-BC, 
Administrator 
Synergy Business 
Park 
Kingstree 
Building 

Lee Ann F. 
Bundrick 
Administrator 
Kingstree Bldg, 
110 Centerview 
Dr. 

Board of Medical 
Examiners 
110 Centerview 
Dr., Suite 202 
Columbia, SC 
29210-8432 
(803) 896-4500 

South Carolina 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
110 Centerview 
Dr. 
Columbia, South 
Carolina 29210 

South Carolina 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
110 Centerview 
Drive Suite 202 
PO Box 11329 

South Carolina 
Radiation 
Quality 
Standards 
Association 
(SCRQSA) 
PO Box 7515 

South Carolina 
Radiation Quality 
Standards 
Association 
(SCRQSA) 
PO Box 7515 

South Carolina 
Radiation Quality 
Standards 
Association 
(SCRQSA) 
PO Box 7515 

South Carolina Board 
of Examiners in 
Optometry 
Kingstree Building 
110 Centerview Drive 
Columbia, South 
Carolina 29210 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 (803) 896-4500 

(803) 896-4515 

e.sc.us/POL/Dentis 
try/index.asp 

1300 12th Street, 
Suite B, Cayce, SC 
29033 
Toll-Free (877) 
771-6141 
(803) 771-6141 
(803) 771-8048 
Fax 
www.scrqsa.org 
scrqsa@capconsc 
.com 

 

https://www.scrqs 
a.org/ 

https://llr.sc.gov/ 110 Centerview 
Drive, Suite 202 
Columbia, SC 
29210 
Phone: 
803.896.4550 
Fax: 
803.896.4515 
llr.state.sc.us/pol 

/nursin 
g 

Columbia, SC 
29210 
Office: 803/896- 
4707 
Fax: 803/896- 
4596 
Email: 
leeann.bundrick 
@llr.sc.gov 
http://www.llr.s 
tate.sc.us/pol/p 
harmacy/ 

https://llr.sc.gov/ Email: 
mack.williams@ll 
r.sc.gov 
Phone: 

(803) 896-4300 

Columbia, SC 
29211 
Phone: 803-896- 
4665 
Fax: 803-896- 
4719 
Email: 
coxk@llr.sc.gov 

1122 Lady 
Street, Suite 
1115 
Columbia, SC 
29202 
803-771-6141 
https://www.scr 
qsa.org/ 

1122 Lady Street, 
Suite 1115 
Columbia, SC 
29202 
803-771-6141 
https://www.scrq
s a.org/ 

1122 Lady Street, 
Suite 1115 
Columbia, SC 
29202 
803-771-6141 
https://www.scrqsa 

.org/ 

Phone: 803.896.4679 
Fax: 803.896.4719 
Contact person: 
Meredith Buttler, 
Administrator 
Email: 
Meredith.Buttler@llr.s 
c.gov 
Website: 
llr.sc.gov/opto 

SOUTH DAKOTA South Dakota 
Board of Medical 
& Osteopathic 
Examiners 
101 North Main 
Avenue, Suite 
301 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57104 
(605) 367-7781 
(605) 367-7786 
(FAX) 
Website: 
http://www.sdb 
moe.gov/ 

South Dakota 
State Board of 
Dentistry 
605.224.1282 
contactus@sdboar 
dofdentistry.com 
http://www.sdboa 
rdofdentistry.com/ 

N/A South Dakota 
Board of Medical 
& Osteopathic 
Examiners 
101 North Main 
Avenue, Suite 301 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57104 
(605) 367-7781 
(605) 367-7786 
(FAX) 
Website: 
http://www.sdbm 
oe.gov/ 

Gloria Damgaard, 
MS, RN, FRE, 
Executive 
Director 
4305 South 
Louise Ave., Suite 
201 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57106-3115 
Phone: 
605.362.2760 
Fax: 
605.362.2768 
doh.sd.gov/board 
s/nursing/ 

Kari Shanard- 
Koenders 
Executive 
Director 
4001 W Valhalla 
Blvd, Ste 106 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57106 
Office: 605/362- 
2737 
Fax: 605/362- 
2738 
Email: 
kari.shanard- 
koenders@state 
.sd.us 
http://doh.sd.go 
v/boards/pharm 
acy/ 

Board of Medical 
and Osteopathic 
Examiners 
101 North Main 
Avenue, Suite 
301 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57104 
(605) 367-7781 

South Dakota 
State Board of 
Medical and 
Osteopathic 
Examiners 
101 N. Main 
Avenue, Suite 
301 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57104 
Email: 
sdbmoe@state.s 
d.us 
Phone: 
(605) 367-7781 
Fax: 

(605) 367-7786 

South Dakota 
Board of 
Medical and 
Osteopathic 
Examiners 
101 N. Main 
Ave., Suite 301 
Sioux Falls, SD 
57104 
Phone: 605-367- 
7781 
Fax: 605-367- 
7786 
Email: 
SDBMOE@state 
.sd.us 

South Dakota 
Board of Health 
600 East Capitol 
Ave. 
Pierre, SD 
57501-2536 
605-773-6141 
 
https://doh.sd.g
ov/licensing-
and-
records/boards/ 

South Dakota 
Board of Health 
600 East Capitol 
Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501- 
2536 
605-773-6141 
 
https://doh.sd.go
v/licensing-and-
records/boards/ 

South Dakota 
Board of Health 
600 East Capitol 
Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501- 
2536 
605-773-6141 
 
https://doh.sd.gov
/licensing-and-
records/boards/ 

South Dakota Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
P.O. Box 6 
Langford, South 
Dakota 57454 
Phone: 605.279.2244 
Fax: 605.493.6579 
Email: 
sdoptboard@goldenw 
est.net 
Website: 
doh.sd.gov/boards/op 
tometry 

TENNESSEE Tennessee 
Department of 
Health 
425 Fifth Avenue, 
North 
Cordell Hull 
Building, 3rd 
Floor 
Nashville, TN 
37247 
(615) 532-4384 
(615) 253-4484 
Fax 
http://www.state 
.tn.us/health/ 

Tennessee Board 
of Dentistry 
615.532.5073 
tn.health@tn.gov 
https://www.tn.go 
v/health/health- 
program- 
areas/oralhealth.h 
tml 

https://www.tn.gov
/health/health-
program-
areas/health-
professional-
boards.html 

Tennessee Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
665 Mainstream 
Drive 
Nashville, TN 
37243-0001 
615-532-3202 
https://www.tn.go 
v/health/health- 
program- 
areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/osteo- 
board.html 

Elizabeth Lund, 
MSN, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
665 Mainstream 
Drive 
Nashville, TN 
37243 
Phone: 
615.532.5166 
Fax: 
615.741.7899 
https://www.tn.g 
ov/health/health- 
program- 
areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/nursing- 
board/nursing-
board/about.html 

Reginald 
"Reggie" Dilliard 
Executive 
Director 
665 Mainstream 
Dr 
Nashville, TN 
37243 
Office: 615/741- 
2718 
Fax: 615/741- 
2722 
https://www.tn. 
gov/health/heal 
th-program- 
areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/pharmac 
y-board.html 

Committee 
on Physician 
Assistants 
Department of 
Health-Related 
Boards 665 
Mainstream Dr., 
2nd Floor 
Nashville, TN 
37243 
(615) 532-3202 

TN Board of 
Physical Therapy 
710 James 
Robertson 
Parkway 
Nashville, TN 
37243 
tn.health@tn.gov 
Phone: 
(615) 741-3807 
Fax: 

(615) 253-8724 

Tennessee 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
227 French 
Landing, Suite 
300 Heritage 
Place Metro 
Center 
Nashville, TN 
37243 
Phone: 800-778- 
4123 ext. 25161 
Fax: 615-741- 
7698 
Email: 
tomica.walker@ 
state.tn.us 

Tennessee 
Board of 
Medical 
Examiners 
665 Mainstream 
Drive 
Nashville, TN 
37243-0001 
615-532-3202 
https://www.tn. 
gov/health/heal 
th-program- 
areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/osteo- 
board.html 

Tennessee Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
665 Mainstream 
Drive 
Nashville, TN 
37243-0001 
615-532-3202 
https://www.tn.g 
ov/health/health- 
program- 
areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/osteo- 
board.html 

Tennessee Board 
of Medical 
Examiners 
665 Mainstream 
Drive 
Nashville, TN 
37243-0001 
615-532-3202 
https://www.tn.go 
v/health/health- 
program- 
areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/osteo- 
board.html 

Tennessee State Board 
of Optometry 
665 Mainstream 
Drive, Second Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 
37243 
Phone: 615.532.5090 
or 800.778.4123 
Fax: Not listed 
Email: 
Unit3HRB.Health@tn. 
gov 
Website: 
tn.gov/health/health- 
program-areas/health- 
professional- 
boards/opt- 
board.html 
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

TEXAS  Texas State Board 
of Dental 
Examiners 
512.463.6400 
info@tsbde.texas. 
gov 
www.tsbde.texas.g 
ov/ 

P.O. Box 2029 
Austin, TX 78768- 
2029 
E- 
mail: verifcic@tm 
b.state.tx.us 
(512) 305-7030 

 
http://www.tmb. 
state.tx.us/page/l 
icensing 

Texas Medical 
Board 
Stephen Brint 
Carlton, JD 
Executive Director 
P.O. Box 2018 
Austin, TX 78768- 
2018 
Phone 
(512) 305-7010 
Fax 
(512) 305-7051 
www.tmb.state.tx. 
us 

Katherine 
Thomas, MN, RN, 
FAAN, Executive 
Director 
333 Guadalupe, 
Suite 3-460 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: 
512.305.7400 
Fax: 
512.305.7401 
bon.texas.gov 

Allison 
Vordenbaumen 
Benz 
Executive 
Director/Secreta 
ry 
333 Guadalupe, 
Ste #3-500 
Austin, TX 
78701 
Office: 512/305- 
8000 
Fax: 512/305- 
8082 
Email: 
exec@pharmacy 
.texas.gov 
http://www.pha 
rmacy.texas.gov 
/ 

Physician 
Assistant Board 
c/o Texas 
Medical Board 
PO Box 2018 
Austin, TX 78768- 
2018 

(512) 305-7030 

Texas Board of 
Physical Therapy 
Examiners 
333 Guadalupe, 
Suite 2-510 
Austin, TX 78701- 
3942 
Email: 
info@ptot.texas. 
gov 
Phone: 
(512) 305-6900 
Fax: 

(512) 305-6951 

Texas Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Examiners 
333 Guadalupe 
Street #2-510 
Austin, TX 
78701 
Phone: 512-305- 
6900 
Fax: 512-305- 
6970 
Email: 
lea@ptot.texas. 
gov 

Texas Dept. of 
State Health 
Services, 
Radiation 
Control Program 
1100 West 49th 
Street, 
Austin, TX 
78756-3183 
(512) 834-6688 
http://www.dsh 
s.state.tx.us/rad 
iation/default.sh 
tm 

Texas Dept. of 
State Health 
Services, 
Radiation Control 
Program 
1100 West 49th 
Street, 
Austin, TX 78756- 
3183 
(512) 834-6688 
http://www.dshs. 
state.tx.us/radiati 
on/default.shtm 

Texas Dept. of 
State Health 
Services, Radiation 
Control Program 
1100 West 49th 
Street, 
Austin, TX 78756- 
3183 
(512) 834-6688 
http://www.dshs.s 
tate.tx.us/radiatio 
n/default.shtm 

Texas Optometry 
Board 
333 Guadalupe Street, 
Suite 2-420 
Austin, Texas 78701- 
3942 
Phone: 512.305.8500 
Fax: 512.305.8501 
Contact person: Chris 
Kloeris, Executive 
Director 
Email: 
Chris.Kloeris@tob.tex 
as.gov 
Website: 
tob.state.tx.us 

UTAH Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
160 East 300 
South 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84114 
(801) 530-6628 

(801) 530-6511 

Utah Dentists and 
Dental Hygienist 
Licensing Board 
801.530.6628 
doplweb@utah.go 
v 
www.dopl.utah.go 
v/licensing/dentist 
ry.html 

Director: Mark 
Steinagel 
160 East 300 
South • Salt Lake 
City, Utah 84111 
• Phone: (801) 
530-6628 • Toll- 
Free in Utah: 
(866) 275-3675 • 
Fax: (801) 530- 

6511 
 

http://www.dopl. 
utah.gov/licensin 
g/radiology.html 

Utah Physicians 
and Surgeons 
Licensing Board 
Larry Marx 
Bureau Manager 
P.O. Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84114-6741 
Phone 
(801) 530-6628 
Fax 
(801) 530-6511 
https://dopl.utah.g 
ov/md/index.html 

Jeff Busjahn, 
Bureau Manager 
Heber M. Wells 
Bldg., 4th Floor, 
160 East 300 
South 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84111 
Phone: 
801.530.6628 
Fax: 
801.530.6511 
dopl.utah.gov/lic 
ensing/nursing.ht 
ml 

Jennifer Zaelit 
Bureau 
Manager, 
Division of 
Occupational 
and Professional 
Licensing 
160 East 300 
South 
Salt Lake City, 
UT 84114-6741 
Office: 801/530- 
6628 
Fax: 801/530- 
6511 
Email: 
jzaelit@utah.go 
v 
https://dopl.uta 
h.gov/licensing/ 
pharmacy.html 

Physician 
Assistant 
Licensing Board 
Division of 
Occupational and 
Prof. Licensing 
160 East 300 
South 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84111 
(801) 530-6628 

Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
160 E. 300 S., PO 
Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84144-6741 
Email: 
jbusjahn@utah.g 
ov 
Phone: 
(801) 530-6628 
Fax: 

(801) 530-6511 

Utah 
Occupational 
Therapy Board 
P.O. Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, 
UT 84114-6741 
Phone: 801-530- 
6621 
Fax: 801-530- 
6767 
Email: 
lavery@utah.go 
v 

Bureau of 
Health 
Professions, 
Division of 
Occupational 
and Professional 
Licensing 
160 E. 300 S., 
PO Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, 
UT 84144-6741 
(866) 275-3675 
http://www.dop 
l.utah.gov/index 
.html 

Bureau of Health 
Professions, 
Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
160 E. 300 S., PO 
Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84144-6741 
(866) 275-3675 
http://www.dopl. 
utah.gov/index.ht 
ml 

Bureau of Health 
Professions, 
Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional 
Licensing 
160 E. 300 S., PO 
Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 
84144-6741 
(866) 275-3675 
http://www.dopl.u 
tah.gov/index.html 

Division of 
Occupational & 
Professional Licensing 
Optometry 
P.O. Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, Utah 
84111-6741 
Phone: 801.530.6628 
Fax: 801.530.6511 
Contact person: Larry 
Marx, Bureau 
Manager 
Email: 
lmarx@utah.gov 
Website: 
dopl.utah.gov/od/inde 
x.html 

VERMONT Office of 
Professional 
Regulation 
26 Terrace Street, 
Drawer 09 
Montpelier, VT 
05609-1106 
(802) 828-2191 
(802) 828-2465 

Vermont Board of 
Dental Examiners 
802.828.2390 
diane.lafaille@sec.  

Colin Benjamin, 
Director 
Vermont 
Secretary of State 
Radiologic 
Technology 
89 Main Street, 
3rd Floor 

Vermont Board of 
Medical Practice 
David K. Herlihy, 
Esq. 
Executive Director 
108 Cherry Street 
Burlington, VT 
05402 
Phone 

Phyllis Mitchell, 
RN, MSN, 
Executive 
Director 
Office of 
Professional 
Regulation 
Board of Nursing 

Carrie Phillips 
Executive 
Officer 
89 Main St, 
Third Floor 
Montpelier, VT 
05620-3402 
Office: 802/828- 
5032 

Vermont Board 
of Medical 
Practice 
108 Cherry St. 
Burlington, VT 
05402 
(802) 863-7200 
or (800) 464- 
4343 

Physical Therapy 
Advisors 
89 Main Street, 
3rd Floor 
Montpelier, VT 
05620-3402 
Email: 
judith.griffen@se 
c.state.vt.us 

Vermont 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Advisors 
National Life 
Bldg North FL2 
Montpelier, VT 
05620-3402 

Board of 
Radiologic 
Technology, 
Office of the 
Secretary of 
State 
26 Terrace 
Street, Drawer 
#09 

Board of 
Radiologic 
Technology, 
Office of the 
Secretary of State 
26 Terrace Street, 
Drawer #09 
Montpelier, VT 
05609 

Board of 
Radiologic 
Technology, Office 
of the Secretary of 
State 
26 Terrace Street, 
Drawer #09 
Montpelier, VT 
05609 

Vermont Board of 
Optometry 
Office of Professional 
Regulation 
89 Main Street, Third 
Floor 
Montpelier, Vermont 
05620-3402 
Phone: 802.828.1505 

 

  

mailto:info@tsbde.texas.gov
mailto:info@tsbde.texas.gov
http://www.tsbde.texas.gov/
http://www.tsbde.texas.gov/
mailto:verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us
mailto:verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
mailto:exec@pharmacy.texas.gov
mailto:exec@pharmacy.texas.gov
http://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/
http://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/
http://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants
mailto:info@ptot.texas.gov
mailto:info@ptot.texas.gov
mailto:lea@ptot.texas.gov
mailto:lea@ptot.texas.gov
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/radiation/default.shtm
mailto:Chris.Kloeris@tob.texas.gov
mailto:Chris.Kloeris@tob.texas.gov
mailto:doplweb@utah.gov
mailto:doplweb@utah.gov
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/dentistry.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/dentistry.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/dentistry.html
mailto:msteinagel@utah.gov
mailto:msteinagel@utah.gov
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/radiology.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/radiology.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/radiology.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/md/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/md/index.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
mailto:jzaelit@utah.gov
mailto:jzaelit@utah.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/pharmacy.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/pharmacy.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/pharmacy.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html
mailto:jbusjahn@utah.gov
mailto:jbusjahn@utah.gov
mailto:lavery@utah.gov
mailto:lavery@utah.gov
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html
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http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/index.html
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mailto:lmarx@utah.gov
mailto:diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 Fax 
http://vtprofessio 
nals.org/opr1/ac 
upuncturists/ 

 
 
https://sos.vermont
.gov/dental-
examiners/forms-
instructions/ 

Montpelier VT 
05620-3402 
802-828-3228 

 
 
https://sos.verm
ont.gov/radiologi
c-technology/ 

(802) 657-4220 
Fax 
(802) 657-4227 
www.healthvermo 
nt.gov 

89 Main Street, 
Floor 3 
Montpelier, VT 
05620-3402 
Phone: 
802.828.2396 
Fax: 
802.828.2484 
sec.state.vt.us 

Fax: 802/828- 
2465 
Email: 
carrie.phillips@s 
ec.state.vt.us 
https://www.se 
c.state.vt.us/pro 
fessional- 
regulation/list- 
of- 
professions/pha 
rmacy.aspx 

 Phone 

(802) 828-1505 

Phone: 802-828- 
3228 
Fax: 802-828- 
2465 
Email: 
jgriffen@sec.sta 
te.vt.us 

Montpelier, VT 
05609 
(802) 828-2390 
 
https://sos.ver
mont.gov/radiol
ogic-
technology/ 

(802) 828-2390 
 
https://sos.verm
ont.gov/radiolog
ic-technology/ 

(802) 828-2390 
 

https://sos.vermont

.gov/radiologic-

technology/ 

Fax: Not listed 
Email: 
sos.renewalclerk@ver 
mont.gov 
Website: 
sos.vermont.gov/opto 
metry 

VIRGINIA Virginia Board Of 
Medicine 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland 
Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico Virginia 
23233-1463 
Phone: (804) 367- 
4600 
Website: 
https://www.dhp.v
irginia.gov/Boards/
Medicine/Aboutth
eBoard/Regulated
Professions/Licens
edAcupuncturist/ 

Virginia Board of 
Dentistry 
804.367.4538 
denbd@dhp.virgin 
ia.gov 
www.dhp.virginia. 
gov/dentistry 

Virginia Board of 
Medicine 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland 
Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, Virginia 
23233-1463 
Phone: (804) 367- 
4600 
http://www.dhp. 
virginia.gov/medi 
cine/advisory/rt/ 

Board of Medicine 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland 
Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 
23233-1463 
(804) 367-4600 
www.dhp.virginia. 
gov 

Jay Douglas, 
MSM, RN, CSAC, 
FRE, Executive 
Director 
Department of 
Health 
Professions, 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland 
Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, Virginia 
23233 
Phone: 
804.367.4515 
Fax: 
804.527.4455 
dhp.virginia.gov/ 
nursing/ 

Caroline Juran 
Executive 
Director 
Perimeter 
Center, 9960 
Mayland Drive, 
Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 
23233-1463 
Office: 804/367- 
4456 
Fax: 804/527- 
4472 
Email: 
pharmbd@dhp. 
virginia.gov 
http://www.dhp 
.virginia.gov/ph 
armacy/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland 
Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 
23233-1463 
(804) 367-4501 
www.dhp.virginia 

.gov 

Virginia Board of 
Physical Therapy 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland 
Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, Virginia 
23233-1463 
Email: 
ptboard@dhp.vir 
ginia.gov 
Phone: 
(804) 367-4400 
Fax: 

(804) 527-4475 

Virginia 
Occupational 
Therapy 
Advisory Board 
Board of 
Medicine 9960 
Mayland Drive 
suite 300 
Henrico, VA 
23233 
Phone: 804-367- 
4472 
Fax: 804-527- 
4426 
Email: 
Bradley.verry@ 
dhp.virginia.gov 

Commonwealth 
of Virginia, 
Department of 
Health 
Professions 
6603 W. Broad 
St., 5th Floor 
Richmond, VA 
23230-1717 
(804) 367-4400 
 
https://www.dh
p.virginia.gov/ 

Commonwealth 
of Virginia, 
Department of 
Health 
Professions 
6603 W. Broad 
St., 5th Floor 
Richmond, VA 
23230-1717 
(804) 367-4400 
 
https://www.dhp
.virginia.gov/ 

Commonwealth of 
Virginia, 
Department of 
Health Professions 
6603 W. Broad St., 
5th Floor 
Richmond, VA 
23230-1717 
(804) 367-4400 
 
https://www.dhp.vi
rginia.gov/ 

Virginia Board of 
Optometry 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Maryland Dr. 
Suite 300 
Henrico, Virginia 
23233-1463 
Phone: 804.597.4132 
Fax: 804.527.4471 
Email: 
optbd@dhp.virginia.g 
ov 
Website: 
dhp.virginia.gov/Boar 
ds/Optometry 

WASHINGTON Washington 
Department of 
Health 
Health 
Professions 
Quality 
Assurance 
310 Israel Road 
Tumwater, WA 
98501 
(360) 236-4700 
Fax: (360) 236- 
4818 
Email: 
hpqa.csc@doh.w 
a.gov 
http://www.doh. 

Dental Quality 
Assurance 
Commission 
360.236.4700 
hsqa.csc@doh.wa. 
gov 
http://www.doh.w 
a.gov/LicensesPer 
mitsandCertificate 
s/ProfessionsNew 
ReneworUpdate/D 
entist 

Washington State 
Dept. of Health 
P.O. Box 47877 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7877 
Phone: 360-236- 

4700 
 

 
http://www.doh. 
wa.gov/LicensesP 
ermitsandCertific 
ates/Professions 
NewReneworUpd 

Washington 
Medical 
Commission 
Melanie de Leon, 
JD, MPA 
Executive Director 
243 Israel Road SE 
Tumwater, WA 
98501 
Phone 
360) 236-2750 
Fax 
(360) 236-2795 

www.wmc.wa.gov 

Paula Meyer, 
MSN, RN, FRE, 
Executive 
Director 
Department of 
Health, Nursing 
Care Quality 
Assurance 
Commission, P.O. 
Box 47864 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7864 
Phone: 
360.236.4703 
Fax: 
360.236.4738 

Steve Saxe, RPh, 
FACHE 
Executive 
Director 
PO Box 47852 
Olympia, WA 
98501 
Office: 360/236- 
4946 
Fax: 360/236- 
2260 
Email: 
wspqac@doh.w 
a.gov 
Email: 
Steven.Saxe@d 
oh.wa.gov 

Medical Quality 
Assurance 
Commission 
PO Box 47866 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7866 
(360) 236-2750 

 
Board of 
Osteopathic 
Medicine and 
Surgery 
Health 
Professions 
Quality 
Assurance 
PO Box 47865 

Washington 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
20425 72nd 
Avenue South, 
Building 2, Suite 
310 
Kent, WA 98032 
Email: 
hsqa.csc@doh.w 
a.gov 
Phone: 

(360) 236-4700 

Washington 
Occupational 
Therapy Practice 
Board 
P.O. Box 47867 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7867 
Phone: 360-236- 
4857 
Fax: 360-236- 
2901 
Email: 
janette.benham 
@doh.wa.gov 

Department of 
Health, Health 
Professions 
Section 5 
Radiologic 
Technologist 
and X-Ray 
Technician 
Programs 
310 Israel Road 
SE, Tumwater, 
WA 98501 
PO Box 47866, 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7866 

Department of 
Health, Health 
Professions 
Section 5 
Radiologic 
Technologist and 
X-Ray Technician 
Programs 
310 Israel Road 
SE, Tumwater, 
WA 98501 
PO Box 47866, 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7866 
Phone: (360) 236- 
4941, FAX: (360) 
236-2406 

Department of 
Health, Health 
Professions 
Section 5 
Radiologic 
Technologist and 
X-Ray Technician 
Programs 
310 Israel Road SE, 
Tumwater, WA 
98501 
PO Box 47866, 
Olympia, WA 
98504-7866 
Phone: (360) 236- 
4941, FAX: (360) 
236-2406 

Washington State 
Board of Optometry 
Town Center 2 
111 Israel Road SE 
Olympia, Washington 
98504 
Phone: 360.236.4947 
Contact person: 
Loralei Walker 
Email: 
loralei.walker@doh.w 
a.gov 
Website: 
doh.wa.gov/LicensesP 
ermitsandCertificates/ 
ProfessionsNewRenew 
orUpdate/Optometrist 

  

http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/acupuncturists
http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/acupuncturists
http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/acupuncturists
http://www.healthvermont.gov/
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mailto:carrie.phillips@sec.state.vt.us
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/pharmacy.aspx
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mailto:jgriffen@sec.state.vt.us
mailto:jgriffen@sec.state.vt.us
mailto:sos.renewalclerk@vermont.gov
mailto:sos.renewalclerk@vermont.gov
mailto:denbd@dhp.virgin
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
mailto:pharmbd@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:pharmbd@dhp.virginia.gov
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
mailto:ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:Bradley.verry@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:Bradley.verry@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:optbd@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:optbd@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:hpqa.csc@doh.w
http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/EAMP/
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
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http://www.wmc.wa.gov/
mailto:wspqac@doh.wa.gov
mailto:wspqac@doh.wa.gov
mailto:Steven.Saxe@doh.wa.gov
mailto:Steven.Saxe@doh.wa.gov
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission/MedicalLicensing.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission/MedicalLicensing.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission/MedicalLicensing.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician/ApplicationsandForms.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician/ApplicationsandForms.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician/ApplicationsandForms.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician/ApplicationsandForms.aspx
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
mailto:janette.benham@doh.wa.gov
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mailto:loralei.walker@doh.wa.gov
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20 

 
Updated: 12/14/2023 

 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 wa.gov/hsqa/Prof 
essions/EAMP/ 

 ate/RadiologicTec 
hnologist 

 doh.wa.gov/Licen 
sesPermitsandCe 
rtificates/Nursing 
Commission.aspx 

https://www.do 
h.wa.gov/Licens 
esPermitsandCe 
rtificates/Profes 
sionsNewRenew 
orUpdate/Phar 
macyCommissio 
n 

Olympia, WA 
98504 
(360) 236-4700 

  Phone: (360) 
236-4941, FAX: 
(360) 236-2406 
email: 
susan.gragg@do 
h.wa.gov 
http://www.doh 
.wa.gov/licensin 
g.htm 

email: 
susan.gragg@doh 
.wa.gov 
http://www.doh. 
wa.gov/licensing. 
htm 

email: 
susan.gragg@doh. 
wa.gov 
http://www.doh.w 
a.gov/licensing.ht 
m 

 

WEST VIRGINIA West Virginia 
Acupuncture 
Board 
Suite 711 
179 Summers St. 
Charleston, WV 
25301-2122 
304-558-1060 

304-558-1061 Fax 

West Virginia 
Board of Dental 
Examiners 
877.914.8266 
wvbde@suddenlin 
kmail.com 
http://www.wvde 
ntalboard.org/ 

West Virginia 
Medical Imaging 
and Radiation 
Therapy 
Technology 
Board 
1124 Smith 
Street 
Suite B300 
Charleston, WV 
25301 
Phone: (304) 558- 
4012 
Toll Free: (877) 
609-9869 
Fax: (304) 957- 
0177 
Email: 
rtboard@wv.gov 
http://www.wvrt 
board.org/ 

Board of Medicine 
101 Dee Drive, 
Suite 103 
Charleston, WV 
25311 
(304) 558-2921 
www.wvbom.wv.g 
ov 

Sue Ann Painter, 
DNP, RN, 
Executive 
Director 
90 MacCorkle 
Avenue, SW 
Suite 203 
South Charleston, 
WV 25303 
Phone: 
304.744.0900 
Fax: 
304.744.0600 
wvrnboard.wv.go 
v/Pages/default.a 
spx 

Michael L. Goff 
Acting Executive 
Director 
2310 Kanawha 
Blvd E 
Charleston, WV 
25311 
Office: 304/558- 
0558 
Fax: 304/558- 
0474 
Email: 
michael.l.goff@ 
wv.gov 
https://www.wv 
bop.com/ 

Board of 
Medicine 
101 Dee Drive, 
Suite 103 
Charleston, WV 
25311 
(304) 558-2921 
www.wvbom.wv. 
gov 

 

 
Board of 
Osteopathic 
Medicine 
405 Capitol St., 
Suite 402 
Charleston, WV 
25301 
(304) 558-6095 
www.wvbdosteo. 
org 

West Virginia 
Board of Physical 
Therapy 
2 Players Club 
Drive 
Suite 102 
Charleston, WV 
25311 
Email: 
wvbopt@wv.gov 
Phone: 
(304) 558-0367 
Fax: 

(304) 558-0369 

West Virginia 
Board of 
Occupational 
Therapy 
WVBOT - 3041 
University Ave. 
2nd Fl., Ste 6 
Morgantown, 
WV 26505 
Phone: 304-285- 
3150 
Fax: 304-285- 
3150 
Email: 
vmalnikoff@wv 
bot.org 

West Virginia 
Radiologic 
Technologists 
Board of 
Examiners 
PO Box 638 
Cool Ridge, WV 
25825 
(877) 609-9869 
http://www.wvr 
tboard.org/ 

West Virginia 
Radiologic 
Technologists 
Board of 
Examiners 
PO Box 638 
Cool Ridge, WV 
25825 
(877) 609-9869 
http://www.wvrt 
board.org/ 

West Virginia 
Radiologic 
Technologists 
Board of 
Examiners 
PO Box 638 
Cool Ridge, WV 
25825 
(877) 609-9869 
http://www.wvrtb 
oard.org/ 

West Virginia Board of 
Optometry 
179 Summers Street, 
Suite 231 
Charleston, West 
Virginia 25301 
Phone: 304.558.5901 
Fax: 304.558.5908 
Contact: 
wvbo.org/contact-us 
Email: 
wvbdopt@frontier.co 
m 
Website: wvbo.org 

WISCONSIN State of 
Wisconsin 
Dept. of 
Regulation and 
Licensure 
Bureau of Health 
Service 
Professions 
Acupuncture 
Certification 
PO Box 8935 
Madison, 
Wisconsin 53708 
(608) 266-2811 
http://ww2.wisco 
nsin.gov/state/lic 
ense 

Wisconsin 
Dentistry 
Examining Board 
608.266.2112 
DSPS@wisconsin.g 
ov 
http://dsps.wi.gov 
/Boards- 
Councils/Board- 
Pages/Dentistry- 
Examining-Board- 
Main-Page/ 

1400 East 
Washington Ave. 
P.O. Box 8935 
Madison, WI 
53703 
(608) 266-2112 

 
http://dsps.wi.go 
v/Boards- 
Councils/Board- 
Pages/Radiograp 
hy-Examining- 
Board-Main- 
Page/ 

Medical Examining 
Board 
4822 Madison 
Yards Way 
Madison, WI 
53705 
Phone: 
(608) 266-2112 

www.dsps.wi.gov 

Dan Williams, 
Executive 
Director, Division 
of Board Services 
1400 E. 
Washington 
Avenue 
Madison, WI 
53703 
Phone: 
608.266.2112 
Email: 
Dan1.Williams@ 
wisconsin.gov 
dsps.wi.gov/Defa 
ult.aspx 

Dan Williams 
Bureau Director 
PO Box 8935 
Madison, WI 
53708-8935 
Office: 608/266- 
2112 
Fax: 608/267- 
0644 
Email: 
dsps@wisconsin 
.gov 
https://dsps.wi. 
gov/pages/Boar 
dsCouncils/Phar 
macy/Default.as 
px 

Medical 
Examining Board 
4822 Madison 
Yards Way 
Madison, WI 
53705 
Phone: 
(608) 266-2112 

www.dsps.wi.gov 

WI Department 
of Safety & 
Professional 
Services Physical 
Therapy 
Examining Board 
4822 Madison 
Yards Way 
Madison, WI 
53705 
Email: 
dspscredphysicalt 
herapy@wi.gov 
Phone: 
(608) 266-2112 
Fax: 
(608) 261-7083 

Wisconsin 
Occupational 
Therapists 
Affiliated 
Credentialing 
Board 
PO Box 8935 
Madison, WI 
53708 
Phone: 
608-266-8098 
Fax: 
608-267-3816 
Email: 
thomas.ryan@w 
isconsin.gov 

Bureau of 
Health Service 
Professions, 
Division of 
Board Services 
Wisconsin Dept. 
of Regulation 
and Licensing 
P.O. Box 8935, 
Madison, WI 
53708-8935 

 

https://dsps.wi.g

ov/pages/Profess

ions/Radiographe

rLicensed/Default

.aspx 

Bureau of Health 
Service 
Professions, 
Division of Board 
Services 
Wisconsin Dept. 
of Regulation and 
Licensing 
P.O. Box 8935, 
Madison, WI 
53708-8935 
 
https://dsps.wi.g
ov/pages/Profess
ions/Radiographe
rLicensed/Default
.aspx 

Bureau of Health 
Service 
Professions, 
Division of Board 
Services 
Wisconsin Dept. of 
Regulation and 
Licensing 
P.O. Box 8935, 
Madison, WI 
53708-8935 
 
https://dsps.wi.gov
/pages/Professions/
RadiographerLicens
ed/Default.aspx 

Wisconsin Optometry 
Examining Board 
Optometry Examining 
Board 
DSPS 
P.O. Box 8366 
Madison, WI 53708- 
8366 
Phone: 608.266.2112 
Fax: Not listed 
Email: dsps@wi.gov 
Website: 
dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Bo 
ardsCouncils/Optomet 
ry/Default.aspx 

WYOMING Wyoming 
Acupuncture & 
Oriental 
Medicine 
Association 

Wyoming Board of 
Dental Examiners 
307.777.7387 
emily.cronbaugh@ 
wyo.gov 

Wyoming Board 
of Radiologic 
Technologists 
2001 Capitol Ave, 
Room 103 

Board of Medicine 
130 Hobbs Ave., 
Suite A 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 

Cynthia LaBonde, 
MN, RN, 
Executive 
Director 

Mary K. Walker 
Executive 
Director 
1712 Carey Ave, 
Suite 200 

Board of 
Medicine 
130 Hobbs Ave., 
Suite A 

Wyoming Board 
of Physical 
Therapy 

Wyoming Board 
of Occupational 
Therapy 

State of 
Wyoming Board 
of Radiologic 
Technologists 
Examiners 

State of Wyoming 
Board of 
Radiologic 
Technologists 
Examiners 

State of Wyoming 
Board of 
Radiologic 
Technologists 
Examiners 

Wyoming Board of 
Examiners in 
Optometry 
2001 Capitol Avenue, 
Room 103 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/EAMP/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/EAMP/
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http://www.wvbom.wv.gov/
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/
mailto:wvbopt@wv.gov
mailto:vmalnikoff@wvbot.org
mailto:vmalnikoff@wvbot.org
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
mailto:wvbdopt@frontier.com
mailto:wvbdopt@frontier.com
http://ww2.wisco/
mailto:DSPS@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DSPS@wisconsin.gov
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Dentistry-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Dentistry-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Dentistry-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Dentistry-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Dentistry-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Dentistry-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Radiography-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Radiography-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Radiography-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Radiography-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Radiography-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
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http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=582ce3ce-0028-404c-9373-14bfd6cf17c8
mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov
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http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/
http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/
http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/


21 

 
Updated: 12/14/2023 

 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AGENCIES 

STATE ACUPUNCTURE DENTAL MRI DMS NURSING PHARMACY PHYSICIAN 
ASSISTANT 

PHYSICAL 
THERAPY 

OCCUPATIONAL 
THERAPY 

NMT RADIATION 
THERAPY 

RADIOGRAPHY OPTOMETRY 

 (WYAOMA) 
1507-C Stillwater 
Cheyenne, WY 
82009 
(307)433-4010 
Website: 
http://wyaoma.o 
rg/ 

http://plboards.sta 
te.wy.us/dental/ 

Cheyenne WY 
82002 
Phone: (307) 777- 
5403 
Fax: (307) 777- 

3508 
 

http://plboards.st 
ate.wy.us/radiolo 
gy/index.asp 

(307) 778-7053 
wyomedboard.wy 
o.gov/ 

130 Hobbs 
Avenue, Suite B 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
Mailing Address 
Phone: 
307.777.7601 
Fax: 
307.777.3519 
nursing- 
online.state.wy.u 
s/ 

Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
Office: 307/634- 
9636 
Fax: 307/634- 
6335 
Email: 
BOP@wyo.gov 
http://pharmacy 
board.wyo.gov/ 

Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
(307) 778-7053 
wyomedboard.w 
yo.gov/ 

2001 Capitol 
Avenue, Room 
127 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
Email: 
carla.fleming@w 
yo.gov 
Phone: 
(307) 777-5403 
Fax: 
(307) 777-3508 

2001 Capitol 
Avenue, Room 
127 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
Phone: 307-777- 
3628 
Fax: 307-777- 
3508 
Email: 
amanda.best@ 
wyo.gov 

2020 Carey Ave. 
Suite 201 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
(307) 777-3507 
http://plboards. 
state.wy.us/radi 
ology/index.asp 

2020 Carey Ave. 
Suite 201 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
(307) 777-3507 
http://plboards.st 
ate.wy.us/radiolo 
gy/index.asp 

2020 Carey Ave. 
Suite 201 
Cheyenne, WY 
82002 
(307) 777-3507 
http://plboards.sta 
te.wy.us/radiology 
/index.asp 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 
82002 
Phone: 307.777.6529 
Fax: 307.777.3508 
Contact person: 
Michelle Flynn 
Email: 
emily.cronbaugh@wy 
o.gov 
Website: 
optometry.wyo.gov 
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